
CSTB Education and Industry Consortium

Location: Hybrid :4350 West Cypress Street, Suite 875, Tampa Fl 33607
Date: June 16, 2025 at 2:00PM

Table of Contents

I. Welcome

II. Discussion Items

A. Sector Focuses Solutions

1. Healthcare

2. Manufacturing

III. Information Items

A. Targeted Sector Industry Reports

B. Targeted Occupation List (TOL).................................................................................2

C. Eligible Training Provider List (ETPL).......................................................................7

D. Scorecard...................................................................................................................40

E. ACE Program Highlight - Healthcare Strategies

F. April 23, 2025 CSHP Education and Industry Quarterly Report............................42

IV. Next Meeting

V. Adjournment

1

Zoom Information   Zoom Link
Meeting ID: 819 9105 5462
Passcode: 662723
Dial by your Number
• +1 305 224 1968 US

https://careersourcetb.zoom.us/j/81991055462?pwd=O4bGFq8JgZV0Q7lVHfmi4oCYZ0pLqj.1&from=addon


Workforce Estimating Conference Selection Criteria:

1 LMEC Educational Requirements: 3 (Some College, No Degree), 4 (Postsecondary Non-Degree Award), 5 (Associate Degree), or 6 (Bachelor's Degree)

2 80 annual openings and positive growth

3 Mean Wage of $17.65/hour and Entry Wage of $14.34/hour

4 High Skill/High Wage (HSHW) Occupations:

Mean Wage of $27.64/hour and Entry Wage of $17.65/hour

Annual FLDOE

SOC Code* HSHW†† Occupation Title* Percent 

Growth

Annual 

Openings

Mean Entry Training 

Code

Data 

Source †††
132011 HSHW Accountants and Auditors 1.41 1109  40.65  25.12 6 R

113012 HSHW Administrative Services Managers 1.54 119  53.86  31.32 6 R

413011 Advertising Sales Agents -0.10 110  30.30  18.46 4 R

493011 HSHW Aircraft Mechanics and Service Technicians 0.63 1421  35.85  23.30 5 S

532011 HSHW Airline Pilots, Copilots, and Flight Engineers 0.65 1102 125.45 45.37 6 S

171011 HSHW Architects, Except Landscape and Naval 1.61 604  49.32  30.79 6 S

173011 HSHW Architectural and Civil Drafters 1.21 1027  29.70  20.10 5 S

119041 HSHW Architectural and Engineering Managers 1.33 62  75.95  50.32 6 R

271011 HSHW Art Directors 1.11 720  44.40  29.00 6 S

274011 Audio and Video Technicians 1.38 638  25.40  16.91 5 S

493021 Automotive Body and Related Repairers 0.86 1125  27.44  18.02 N/A S

493023 Automotive Service Technicians and Mechanics 0.71 440  27.44  18.02 4 R

395011 Barbers 0.83 1749 N/A N/A N/A R

194021 Biological Technicians 1.60 345  24.30  16.80 6 S

433031 Bookkeeping, Accounting, and Auditing Clerks 0.39 1437  23.52  16.76 3 R

472021 Brickmasons and Blockmasons -7.00 47  22.88  17.61 3 R

493031 HSHW Bus and Truck Mechanics and Diesel Engine Specialists 0.94 171  27.18  20.05 4 R

533052 Bus Drivers, Transit and Intercity 0.74 1385  23.16  17.27 N/A S

131199 HSHW Business Operations Specialists, All Other 1.43 1024  40.93  22.26 6 R

251011 HSHW Business Teachers, Postsecondary 0.61 715 45.01 27.63 N/A R

131020 HSHW Buyers and Purchasing Agents 0.05 280  35.34  21.64 6 R

292031 Cardiovascular Technologists and Technicians 7.00 94  27.91  16.91 N/A R

251194 Career/Technical Education Teachers, Postsecondary 0.83 790  28.82  19.66 4 S

252032 HSHW Career/Technical Education Teachers, Secondary School 1.11 683 34.04 27.39 6 S

435011 Cargo and Freight Agents 0.49 1289  26.57  19.81 4 S

472031 Carpenters 0.85 479  23.32  17.38 4 R

472051 Cement Masons and Concrete Finishers 0.63 3487  23.34  17.46 N/A S

351011 Chefs and Head Cooks 1.73 101  28.98  20.07 5 R

194031 Chemical Technicians 1.15 ** 231 **  24.08  17.88 5 S

192031 HSHW Chemists 1.36 225  36.70  21.31 6 R

111011 HSHW Chief Executives -0.03 214 123.87  50.08 N/A R

211021 Child, Family, and School Social Workers 1.20 106  24.79  17.36 6 R

172051 HSHW Civil Engineers 1.69 1587  50.59  31.44 6 S

131031 HSHW Claims Adjusters, Examiners, and Investigators 0.70 2600  34.59  23.20 3 S

212011 Clergy 0.90 125  27.95  18.57 N/A R

292010 Clinical Laboratory Technologists and Technicians 1.43 243  27.58  17.22 5 R

272022 Coaches and Scouts 2.03 2149 31.59 14.69 N/A S

532012 HSHW Commercial Pilots 0.41 907 54.98 32.36 4 S

211099 Community and Social Service Specialists, All Other 1.18 47  25.27  16.84 6 R

211094 Community Health Workers 2.24 244  24.61  17.47 6 S

131141 HSHW Compensation, Benefits, and Job Analysis Specialists 1.16 506  34.73  22.89 6 S

131041 HSHW Compliance Officers 1.34 266  36.83  22.13 6 R

113021 HSHW Computer and Information Systems Managers 2.31 2739  78.82  50.73 6 S

151241 HSHW Computer Network Architects 0.83 518  60.06  38.66 6 S

151231 HSHW Computer Network Support Specialists 1.26 128  36.53  24.25 5 R

519161 Computer Numerically Controlled Tool Operators -0.10 42  21.23  17.20 N/A R/S

514012 HSHW Computer Numerically Controlled Tool Programmers 2.25 109  30.18  21.33 N/A S

Workforce Develoopment Area 28 - Hillsborough Pinellas

2022 Hourly Wage

2024-25 Regional Demand Occupations List
All Occupations

Sorted by Occupational Title

2024-25 Regional Demand Occupations List

All Occupations 12



151299 HSHW Computer Occupations, All Other 1.70 1243  47.82  25.50 6 S

151211 HSHW Computer Systems Analysts 1.79 393  53.74  32.78 6 R

151232 HSHW Computer User Support Specialists 1.49 623  53.74  32.78 4 R

514011 Computer-Controlled Machine Tool Operators, M & P -0.10 393  21.23  17.20 5 S

474011 HSHW Construction and Building Inspectors 0.64 120  31.15  21.94 4 R

119021 HSHW Construction Managers 1.68 359  58.17  32.01 6 R

352014 Cooks, Restaurant 1.75 21573  16.64  13.77 N/A S

333012 Correctional Officers and Jailers -0.19 2712  28.70  18.77 N/A R

131051 HSHW Cost Estimators 0.50 1383  35.44  21.95 6 S

434031 Court, Municipal, and License Clerks 0.80 47  20.78  16.26 3 R

434051 Customer Service Representatives -1.19 1623  19.99  15.23 N/A S/R

152051 HSHW Data Scientists 4.24 692  52.98  29.19 6 S

154012 HSHW Database Administrators 1.39 452  50.06  31.50 N/A S

319091 Dental Assistants 1.83 282  23.35  20.83 4 R

291292 HSHW Dental Hygienists 1.88 97  40.09  36.35 5 R

292032 HSHW Diagnostic Medical Sonographers 2.08 520  38.27  31.80 5 S

292051 Dietetic Technicians 0.59 125  16.85  13.13 6 S

212021 Directors, Religious Activities and Education 1.05 1309  23.87  16.36 6 S

472081 Drywall and Ceiling Tile Installers 5.00 85  21.04  14.12 N/A R

119032 HSHW Education Administrators, Kindergarten through Secondary 0.74 81 44.33 33.56 N/A R

119033 HSHW Education Administrators, Postsecondary 1.39 1740  51.13  32.53 N/A S

173023 HSHW Electrical and Electronic Engineering Technologists and 

Technicians

-2.00 108 29.14  21.40 6 R

172071 HSHW Electrical Engineers 1.29 610  53.29  35.78 6 S

499051 HSHW Electrical Power-Line Installers and Repairers 0.75 750  37.52  22.82 4 S

472111 Electricians 1.85 621  24.80  19.34 4 R

172072 HSHW Electronics Engineers, Except Computer 1.33 476  58.57  39.66 6 S

492094 HSHW Electronics Repairers, Commercial and Industrial Equip. 0.60 294 N/A N/A N/A S

252021 HSHW Elementary School Teachers, Except Special Education 0.71 376 32.20 23.14 6 R

292041 Emergency Medical Technicians 1.43 616 N/A N/A N/A S

173029 HSHW Engineering Technologists and Technicians, Except Drafters, 

All Other

0.86 307  29.27  18.71 5 S

172199 HSHW Engineers, All Other 0.88 782  48.55  27.43 6 S

194091 Environmental Science and Protection Technicians, Including 

Health

1.08 421  21.61  14.42 6 S

192041 HSHW Environmental Scientists and Specialists, Including Health 1.30 72  31.35  19.89 6 R

436011 HSHW Executive Secretaries and Executive Admin. Assistants -1.34 2565 N/A N/A N/A S

113013 HSHW Facilities Managers 1.49 48  47.80  27.87 6 R

119013 HSHW Farmers, Ranchers, and Other Agricultural Managers 0.34 5387 N/A N/A 6 S

132051 HSHW Financial and Investment Analysts 1.31 1438  44.13  29.21 6 S

132061 HSHW Financial Examiners 2.79 322  35.68  23.34 6 S

113031 HSHW Financial Managers 2.48 503  77.78  40.12 6 R

132054 HSHW Financial Risk Specialists 1.60 427  52.89  32.47 N/A S

132099 HSHW Financial Specialists, All Other 1.50 125  37.01  20.57 6 R

332011 Firefighters 1.01 125  28.14  20.23 4 R

471011 HSHW First-Line Supervisors of Construction Trades and Extraction 

Workers

1.25 537  34.87  23.37 3 R

391014 First-Line Supervisors of Entertainment and Recreation 

Workers, Except Gambling Services

1.60 427  26.59  16.92 3 S

351012 First-Line Supervisors of Food Preparation and Serving 

Workers

1.29 1025  21.21  14.90 N/A R

371011 First-Line Supervisors of Housekeeping and Janitorial 

Workers

1.59 156  23.91  17.17 N/A R

371012 First-Line Supervisors of Landscaping, Lawn Service, and 

Groundskeeping Workers

1.64 111  28.48  19.31 3 R

491011 HSHW First-Line Supervisors of Mechanics, Installers, and Repairers 1.14 349  34.36  23.26 3 R

411012 HSHW First-Line Supervisors of Non-Retail Sales Workers 0.74 511  47.30  26.25 3 R

431011 HSHW First-Line Supervisors of Office and Administrative Support 

Workers

0.44 13271  32.22  21.10 3 S

391022 First-Line Supervisors of Personal Service Workers 1.23 1380  25.81  16.56 3 S

331012 HSHW First-Line Supervisors of Police and Detectives 0.39 659  48.75  34.43 6 S

511011 HSHW First-Line Supervisors of Production and Operating Workers 0.74 219  32.31  21.12 3 R

411011 First-Line Supervisors of Retail Sales Workers 0.15 823  25.29  16.29 N/A R

531047 HSHW First-Line Supervisors of Transportation and Material Moving 

Workers, Except Aircraft Cargo Handling Supervisors

1.15 439  29.61  19.88 3 R

2024-25 Regional Demand Occupations List

All Occupations 23



119051 HSHW Food Service Managers 1.20 288  32.47  19.86 3 R

194092 Forensic Science Technicians 12.70 95  28.35  19.18 N/A R

131131 Fundraisers 1.38 581  31.56  16.82 6 S

111021 HSHW General and Operations Managers 1.30 1649  63.93  26.14 6 R

472121 Glaziers 7.20 87  22.54  16.99 N/A R

271024 Graphic Designers 1.09 1843  26.66  18.47 6 S

395012 Hairdressers, Hairstylists, and Cosmetologists 0.88 5760  18.48  11.96 N/A S

211091 HSHW Health Education Specialists 0.59 582  30.95  18.77 6 S

299021 Health Information Technologists and Medical Registrars 2.33 547  33.28  20.16 4 S

251071 HSHW Health Specialties Teachers, Postsecondary 2.63 874 46.91 24.49 6 S

292099 Health Technologists and Technicians, All Other 0.89 832  23.75  17.37 4 S

319099 Healthcare Support Workers, All Other 1.21 1348  21.95  17.03 N/A S

499021 Heating, Air Conditioning, and Refrigeration Mechanics and 

Installers

2.05 329  24.74  18.36 4 R

533032 Heavy and Tractor-Trailer Truck Drivers 0.94 1556  25.34  19.36 4 R

311121 Home Health Aides 2.19 13237  15.28  12.92 N/A S

434161 Human Resources Assistants, Exc. Payroll 0.36 488  22.72  17.67 N/A S

113121 HSHW Human Resources Managers 1.46 105  65.82  38.94 6 R

131071 HSHW Human Resources Specialists 1.25 750  33.82  19.83 6 R

173026 Industrial Engineering Technologists and Technicians 1.23 181  29.54  23.04 5 S

172112 HSHW Industrial Engineers 2.03 1021 N/A N/A 6 S

499041 Industrial Machinery Mechanics 1.93 151  27.62  19.99 4 R

113051 HSHW Industrial Production Managers 0.71 49  56.95  31.78 6 R

537051 Industrial Truck and Tractor Operators 1.51 590  21.39  16.65 N/A R

151212 HSHW Information Security Analysts 3.88 1326  55.97  37.78 6 S

519061 Inspectors, Testers, Sorters, Samplers, and Weighers 0.23 194  22.40  16.17 4 R

472131 Insulation Workers, Floor, Ceiling, and Wall 0.81 256  21.13  15.39 3 S

413021 Insurance Sales Agents 1.54 6762  40.35  19.22 4 S

132053 HSHW Insurance Underwriters -6.20 160  34.82  23.15 6 R

271025 Interior Designers 1.28 1112  31.04  18.47 6 S

273091 Interpreters and Translators 0.89 537  32.77  20.93 6 S

252012 HSHW Kindergarten Teachers, Except Special Education 1.09 1008 35.50 28.49 6 S

292061 Licensed Practical and Licensed Vocational Nurses 1.04 256  27.16  22.59 4 R

194099 Life, Physical, and Social Science Technicians, All Other 0.98 297  23.57  15.37 6 S

533033 Light Truck Drivers 0.98 913  20.81  15.03 N/A R

434131 Loan Interviewers and Clerks 0.55 1402  24.01  18.03 4 S

132072 HSHW Loan Officers 0.93 551  38.26  20.25 6 R

119081 HSHW Lodging Managers 1.93 726  40.72  22.29 6 S

131081 HSHW Logisticians 3.49 99  39.17  24.54 6 R

514041 Machinists 0.91 973  23.13  16.38 4 S

499071 Maintenance and Repair Workers, General 1.24 928  20.72  15.26 N/A R

131111 HSHW Management Analysts 1.83 1111  52.49  27.91 6 R

119199 HSHW Managers, All Other 1.29 529  71.56  35.80 6 R

395092 Manicurists and Pedicurists 0.85 879  17.69  13.13 N/A S

131161 HSHW Market Research Analysts and Marketing Specialists 2.58 696  38.57  22.38 6 R

112021 HSHW Marketing Managers 1.35 1642  73.76  41.48 6 S

319011 Massage Therapists 2.10 2356  26.21  20.50 4 S

173027 Mechanical Engineering Technicians 1.90 9  31.13  23.75 6 R

172141 HSHW Mechanical Engineers 1.51 35  45.65  31.27 6 R

119111 HSHW Medical and Health Services Managers 3.38 403  62.85  35.89 6 R

319092 Medical Assistants 2.53 951  19.33  16.69 4 R

292036 Medical Dosimetrist 0.89 10  66.33  51.35 6 R

319093 Medical Equipment Preparers 10.10 116  20.62  16.43 N/A R

499062 Medical Equipment Repairers 2.01 698  26.87  16.97 5 S

292072 Medical Records Specialists 1.55 131  27.00  17.24 4 R

191042 HSHW Medical Scientists, Except Epidemiologists N/A N/A N/A N/A 6 N/A

436013 Medical Secretaries and Administrative Assistants 1.53 672  19.54  15.98 3 R

131121 Meeting, Convention, and Event Planners 1.98 1319  30.72  19.46 6 S

211023 Mental Health and Substance Abuse Social Workers 1.43 475  23.53  16.30 6 S

514199 Metal and Plastic Machine Workers, all other -26.30 9  18.24  15.12 6 R

252022 HSHW Middle School Teachers, Except Special and Career/Technical 

Education

0.78 88 30.36 23.20 6 R

499044 Millwrights 1.24 203 N/A N/A N/A S

2024-25 Regional Demand Occupations List

All Occupations 34



493042 Mobile Heavy Equipment Mechanics, Except Engines 1.60 99  29.03  21.65 4 R

493051 Motorboat Mechanics and Service Technicians 1.24 559  26.48  19.47 4 S

272042 HSHW Musicians and Singers 0.71 1481  54.62  20.46 3 S

119121 HSHW Natural Sciences Managers 0.98 339  66.35  30.19 6 S

151244 HSHW Network and Computer Systems Administrators 1.23 280  48.15  31.99 6 R

292033 Nuclear Medicine Technologists 0.66 115  44.26  37.36 6 R

311131 Nursing Assistants 0.88 969  17.93  15.41 N/A R

195011 HSHW Occupational Health and Safety Specialists 1.78 570  37.50  23.95 6 S

312011 HSHW Occupational Therapy Assistants 2.91 562  32.19  26.68 5 S

439061 Office Clerks, General 0.26 2323  20.82  14.88 N/A R

472073 Operating Engineers and Other Construction Equipment 

Operators

1.43 240  23.58  17.90 N/A R

152031 HSHW Operations Research Analysts 2.70 677  43.73  24.93 6 S

519083 Ophthalmic Laboratory Technicians 0.85 294  17.15  14.93 6 S

292057 Ophthalmic Medical Technicians 2.59 771  21.10  16.33 4 S

292081 Opticians, Dispensing 1.08 436  24.68  17.64 N/A S

311132 Orderlies 0.68 634  15.56  13.28 N/A S

472141 Painters, Construction and Maintenance 0.70 323  21.26  16.90 N/A S

232011 HSHW Paralegals and Legal Assistants 2.31 502  31.46  21.74 5 R

433051 Payroll and Timekeeping Clerks -0.78 1000  24.53  18.26 N/A S

132052 HSHW Personal Financial Advisors 2.05 2972  65.14  22.52 6 S

119198 HSHW Personal Service Managers, All Other; Entertainment and 

Recreation Managers, Except Gambling; and Managers, All 

Other

0.79 123 N/A N/A 6 S

372021 Pest Control Workers 1.59 1674  23.83  17.85 N/A S

292052 Pharmacy Technicians 1.16 338  20.88  16.41 4 R

319097 Phlebotomists 1.91 1498  19.18  16.80 4 S

312021 HSHW Physical Therapist Assistants 3.18 1444  33.25  27.18 5 S

291071 HSHW Physician Assistants 4.09 837  60.18  41.05 N/A S

472151 Pipelayers -7.90 38  20.91  16.95 3 R

472152 Plumbers, Pipefitters, and Steamfitters 1.71 243  24.81  18.93 4 R

333051 HSHW Police and Sheriff's Patrol Officers 0.45 4137  35.90  25.71 5 S

251199 HSHW Postsecondary Teachers, All Other 1.03 695 35.64 20.45 N/A S

252011 Preschool Teachers, Except Special Education 2.26 399 16.12  12.50 4 R

272012 HSHW Producers and Directors 0.89 890  37.91  21.26 6 S

435061 Production, Planning, and Expediting Clerks 1.18 201  25.90  17.81 3 R

131082 HSHW Project Management Specialists 1.40 627  47.06  29.12 6 R

132020 HSHW Property Appraisers and Assessors 1.58 72  31.86  18.19 6 R

119141 HSHW Property, Real Estate, and Community Association Managers 1.20 334  33.66  20.49 6 R

292053 Psychiatric Technicians 1.51 1293  20.15  15.40 N/A S

273031 HSHW Public Relations Specialists 1.50 194  32.05  19.13 6 R

113061 HSHW Purchasing Managers 1.03 336  68.71  45.15 6 S

292034 HSHW Radiologic Technologists and Technicians 1.23 83  33.04  25.29 5 R

419021 HSHW Real Estate Brokers 0.93 1510  46.75  19.90 4 S

419022 Real Estate Sales Agents 0.90 6718  35.31  17.27 4 S

291141 HSHW Registered Nurses 1.01 1188  41.37  32.01 6 R

212099 Religious Workers, All Other 1.13 594  20.79  13.15 6 S

291126 HSHW Respiratory Therapists 1.49 651  36.18  29.83 5 S

472181 Roofers 0.73 3129  22.81  15.94 N/A S

112022 HSHW Sales Managers 1.04 2679  73.48  37.20 6 S

413091 Sales Representatives of Services, Except Advertising, 

Insurance, Financial Services, and Travel

1.46 1308  35.04  18.12 6 R

414012 HSHW Sales Representatives, Wholesale and Manufacturing, Except 

Technical and Scientific Products

0.84 9540  35.49  18.57 3 S

414011 HSHW Sales Representatives, Wholesale and Manufacturing, 

Technical and Scientific Products

1.00 2543  51.27  23.92 6 S

252031 HSHW Secondary School Teachers, Except Special and 

Career/Technical Education

0.71 399 34.72 26.93 6 R

436014 Secretaries and Administrative Assistants, Except Legal, 

Medical, and Executive

-0.35 1126  20.50  15.08 4 R

413031 HSHW Securities, Commodities, and Financial Services Sales Agents 1.25 433  43.39  21.47 6 R

492098 Security and Fire Alarm Systems Installers 1.49 962  25.43  18.43 4 S

339032 Security Guards 1.34 1166  16.79  13.37 N/A R

472211 Sheet Metal Workers -5.49 94  22.77  17.42 3 R

2024-25 Regional Demand Occupations List

All Occupations 45



395094 Skincare Specialists 1.11 1236  22.79  15.12 4 S

119151 HSHW Social and Community Service Managers 1.44 64  36.08  22.76 6 R

211029 Social Workers, All Other 0.19 398  33.82  19.92 6 S

151252 HSHW Software Developers 3.29 7563  56.25  34.73 6 S

151253 HSHW Software Quality Assurance Analysts and Testers 2.76 1353  47.89  31.31 6 S

472231 Solar Photovoltaic Installers 4.14 144 N/A N/A 3 S

252052 HSHW Special Education Teachers, Kindergarten and Elementary 

School

83.10 243 32.63 23.32 N/A R

252058 HSHW Special Education Teachers, Secondary School 1.08 732 34.60 25.87 6 S

271014 HSHW Special Effects Artists and Animators 1.51 478  35.56  23.59 6 S

472221 Structural Iron and Steel Workers -18.30 44 23.51  17.62 3 R

211018 Substance Abuse, Behavioral Disorder, and Mental Health 

Counselors

2.53 153  25.18  16.35 6 R

292055 Surgical Technologists 0.80 636  27.34  21.13 4 S

173031 Surveying and Mapping Technicians 1.44 84  23.09  16.95 5 R

259041 Teacher Assistants N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

253099 Teachers and Instructors, All Other N/A N/A 32.14 15.92 6 N/A

492022 Telecommunications Equipment Installers and Repairers, 

Except Line Installers

0.61 1980  29.11  19.46 4 S

499052 Telecommunications Line Installers and Repairers 0.80 729  26.44  19.92 4 S

472044 Tile and Stone Setters 1.45 700  22.29  16.98 N/A S

131151 HSHW Training and Development Specialists 1.54 291  33.18  19.31 6 R

113071 HSHW Transportation, Storage, and Distribution Managers 1.38 93  49.48  25.37 6 R

292056 Veterinary Technologists and Technicians 2.43 1387  20.86  16.29 5 S

151255 HSHW Web and Digital Interface Designers 2.30 480  42.24  26.71 5 S

151254 HSHW Web Developers 2.48 601  49.60  24.68 5 S

514121 Welders, Cutters, Solderers, and Brazers 0.18 150  23.33  17.77 4 R

273043 HSHW Writers and Authors 0.89 601  31.48  19.93 6 S

N/A = Not available

†SOC Code and Occupational Title refer to Standard Occupational Classification codes and titles.
††HSHW = High Skill/High Wage.
†††Data Source:
R = Regional data are shown.

S = Statewide data are shown.

2024-25 Regional Demand Occupations List

All Occupations 56



Training Provider Address Phone Number Website Program Name SOC Code CIP Code Clock 
Hours

Credit Hours  Total Cost 
of Program 

 Length of 
Training 

Academy For Dental Assistants
4995 49th Street N,
St. Petersburg, FL 33709 (727) 914-0599 www.academy4da.com

12 Week Entry Level Dental 
Assisting Training Program 319091 351060100 284 $3,125.00 12 weeks

Access Computer Training
1537 Dale Mabry Hwy, #101
Lutz, FL 33548 (813) 545-4374

www.accesscomputertraining.c
om A+ Certification Prep (A+CERT) 151232 11.1006 115 $5,500.00

115 clock 
hours

Access Computer Training
1537 Dale Mabry Hwy, #101
Lutz, FL 33548 (813) 545-4374

www.accesscomputertraining.c
om Business Application (BAPP) 113011 52.0401 172 $5,000.00

172 clock 
hours

Access Computer Training
1537 Dale Mabry Hwy, #101
Lutz, FL 33548 (813) 545-4374

www.accesscomputertraining.c
om Information Technology Career Prep 151232 11.1006 401 $16,500.00

401 clock 
hours

Access Computer Training
1537 Dale Mabry Hwy, #101
Lutz, FL 33548 (813) 545-4374

www.accesscomputertraining.c
om Introduction to Bookkeeping 433031 52.0302 32 $2,500.00

32 clock 
hours

Access Computer Training
1537 Dale Mabry Hwy, #101
Lutz, FL 33548 (813) 545-4374

www.accesscomputertraining.c
om

Microsoft Cloud Applications 
(CLOUD) 113021 110301 36 $2,500.00

36 clock 
hours

Access Computer Training
1537 Dale Mabry Hwy, #101
Lutz, FL 33548 (813) 545-4374

www.accesscomputertraining.c
om Microsoft Excel (EXCELALL) 436014 52.0401 40 $1,500.00

40 clock 
hours

Access Computer Training
1537 Dale Mabry Hwy, #101
Lutz, FL 33548 (813) 545-4374

www.accesscomputertraining.c
om Microsoft Office (MSALL) 439061 52.0201 136 $3,500.00

136 clock 
hours

Access Computer Training
1537 Dale Mabry Hwy, #101
Lutz, FL 33548 (813) 545-4374

www.accesscomputertraining.c
om

Microsoft Office Fundamentals 
(MSFUND) 439061 52.0408 36 $1,500.00

36 clock 
hours

Access Computer Training
1537 Dale Mabry Hwy, #101
Lutz, FL 33548 (813) 545-4374

www.accesscomputertraining.c
om

Network + Certification Prep (NET+ 
CERT) 151232 110901 57 $3,000.00

57 clock 
hours

Access Computer Training
1537 Dale Mabry Hwy, #101
Lutz, FL 33548 (813) 545-4374

www.accesscomputertraining.c
om

Security + Certification Prep (SEC+ 
CERT) 151232 111003 57 $3,000.00

57 clock 
hours

Aguilas International Technical 
Institute

7520 W. Waters Ave. Suite 19
Tampa, FL 33615 (813) 871-2407 https://agmedtech.com/ Home Health Aide 31-9092 51.0801 75 $725.00 4 weeks

Aguilas International Technical 
Institute

7520 W. Waters Ave. Suite 19
Tampa, FL 33615 (813) 871-2407 https://agmedtech.com/ Medical Assistant 319092 51.0801 1060 $8,925.00 53 weeks

Aguilas International Technical 
Institute

7520 W. Waters Ave. Suite 19
Tampa, FL 33615 (813) 871-2407 https://agmedtech.com/ Pharmacy Technician 292052 51.0805 390 $6,255.00 33 weeks

Aparicio-Levy Technical College
1 Raider Place
Plant City, FL 33563 (813) 740-4884

https://www.hillsboroughschool
s.org/altc

Automotive Maintenance and Light 
Repair Technician 49-3023 647060422 600 $2,350.00 9 months

Aparicio-Levy Technical College
10119 E. Ellicott Street 
Tampa, FL 33610 (813) 740-4884

https://www.hillsboroughschool
s.org/altc

Computer Systems & Information 
Technology 151152 0511090107 900 $3,999.00

900 clock 
hours

Aparicio-Levy Technical College
10119 E Ellicott St, 
Tampa, FL 33610 (813) 740-4884

https://www.hillsboroughschool
s.org/altc Emergency Medical Technician-ATD 292041 0351090413 300 $1,900.00 5 months

CareerSource Hillsborough Pinellas
 Approved Training Providers and Programs List

 Program Year 2024-25 (Excluding Registered Apprenticeships)

***Please contact CareerSource staff to discuss training vendor performance (employment rate, wage rates, and retention rates) as applicable for each training program.
Disclaimer: The information in this document is subject to change without notice and should not be construed as a commitment by CareerSource Hillsborough Pinellas. 

CSHP Approved Training Providers Program PY 2024-25 (Excluding Registered Apprenticeships)
Revised 7.23.2024

1
7



Training Provider Address Phone Number Website Program Name SOC Code CIP Code Clock 
Hours

Credit Hours  Total Cost 
of Program 

 Length of 
Training 

CareerSource Hillsborough Pinellas
 Approved Training Providers and Programs List

 Program Year 2024-25 (Excluding Registered Apprenticeships)

***Please contact CareerSource staff to discuss training vendor performance (employment rate, wage rates, and retention rates) as applicable for each training program.
Disclaimer: The information in this document is subject to change without notice and should not be construed as a commitment by CareerSource Hillsborough Pinellas. 

Aparicio-Levy Technical College
9450 E. Columbus Drive 
Tampa, FL 33619 (813) 740-4884

https://www.hillsboroughschool
s.org/altc

Firefighter @ Hillsborough County 
Fire Rescue 332011 0743020304 492 $3,180.00 5 months

Aparicio-Levy Technical College
116 S. 34th Street 
Tampa, FL 33605 (813) 740-4884

https://www.hillsboroughschool
s.org/altc

Firefighter @ TAMPA Fire Rescue 
(Course #: P430211) 332011 0743020304 492 $2,380.00 5 months

Aparicio-Levy Technical College
10119 E. Ellicott Street 
Tampa, FL 33610 (813) 740-4884

https://www.hillsboroughschool
s.org/altc Veterinary Assisting 319096 0151080810 750 $3,149.00

750 clock 
hours

Applied Technology Academy
Distance Learning (Online) Training 
Program (800) 674-3550

https://appliedtechnologyacade
my.com/

Advanced Cybersecurity 
Professional 113021 511010301 80 $7,340.00

80 clock 
hours

Applied Technology Academy
Distance Learning (Online) Training 
Program (800) 674-3550

https://appliedtechnologyacade
my.com/

Cisco Certified Network 
Administrator 151142 40 $3,845.00

40 clock 
hours

Applied Technology Academy
Distance Learning (Online) Training 
Program (800) 674-3550

https://appliedtechnologyacade
my.com/

Cisco Certified Network Enterprise 
Professional 151143 511090102 80 $7,340.00

80 clock 
hours

Applied Technology Academy
Distance Learning (Online) Training 
Program (800) 674-3550

https://appliedtechnologyacade
my.com/

Computer Network Security 
Professional 151152 511090100 120 $10,335.00

120 clock 
hours

Applied Technology Academy
Distance Learning (Online) Training 
Program (800) 674-3550

https://appliedtechnologyacade
my.com/ Computer Networking Professional 151152 511090100 120 $10,335.00

120 clock 
hours

Applied Technology Academy
Distance Learning (Online) Training 
Program (800) 674-3550

https://appliedtechnologyacade
my.com/ Cybersecurity Professional 151152 511090100 160 $13,830.00

160 clock 
hours

Applied Technology Academy
Distance Learning (Online) Training 
Program (800) 674-3550

https://appliedtechnologyacade
my.com/ ITIL Foundation 131199 615000001 36 $3,345.00

36 clock 
hours

Applied Technology Academy
Distance Learning (Online) Training 
Program (800) 674-3550

https://appliedtechnologyacade
my.com/ Linux Network Professional 151142 511090100 80 $6,840.00

80 clock 
hours

Applied Technology Academy
Distance Learning (Online) Training 
Program (800) 674-3550

https://appliedtechnologyacade
my.com/

Microsoft 365 and Azure Security 
Administrator Associate 113021 511010301 80 $6,840.00

80 clock 
hours

Applied Technology Academy
Distance Learning (Online) Training 
Program (800) 674-3550

https://appliedtechnologyacade
my.com/

Microsoft Enterprise Administrator 
Expert 113021 511010301 80 $6,840.00

80 clock 
hours

Applied Technology Academy
Distance Learning (Online) Training 
Program (800) 674-3550

https://appliedtechnologyacade
my.com/

Microsoft Modern Desktop 
Administrator Associate 151151 509070200 80 $6,840.00

80 clock 
hours

Applied Technology Academy
Distance Learning (Online) Training 
Program (800) 674-3550

https://appliedtechnologyacade
my.com/

Networking Security and Cloud 
Technology Professional 151142 511090100 200 $17,825.00

200 clock 
hours

Applied Technology Academy
Distance Learning (Online) Training 
Program (800) 674-3550

https://appliedtechnologyacade
my.com/

Project Management and Six Sigma 
Professional 131199 511010307 105 $10,335.00

105 clock 
hours

Applied Technology Academy
Distance Learning (Online) Training 
Program (800) 674-3550

https://appliedtechnologyacade
my.com/ Python Programming Professional 151133 110103 80 $6,840.00

80 clock 
hours

CSHP Approved Training Providers Program PY 2024-25 (Excluding Registered Apprenticeships)
Revised 7.23.2024

2
8



Training Provider Address Phone Number Website Program Name SOC Code CIP Code Clock 
Hours

Credit Hours  Total Cost 
of Program 

 Length of 
Training 

CareerSource Hillsborough Pinellas
 Approved Training Providers and Programs List

 Program Year 2024-25 (Excluding Registered Apprenticeships)

***Please contact CareerSource staff to discuss training vendor performance (employment rate, wage rates, and retention rates) as applicable for each training program.
Disclaimer: The information in this document is subject to change without notice and should not be construed as a commitment by CareerSource Hillsborough Pinellas. 

Applied Technology Academy
Distance Learning (Online) Training 
Program (800) 674-3550

https://appliedtechnologyacade
my.com/ Secure Infrastructure Specialist 151151 509070200 120 $10,335.00

120 clock 
hours

ATA Career Education
7351 Spring Hill Drive, Unit 11, Spring 
Hill FL 34606 (727) 608-2356 https://www.ata.edu Dental Assisting 319091 51.0601 1070 58 $17,752.00 40 weeks

ATA Career Education
7351 Spring Hill Drive, Unit 11, Spring 
Hill FL 34606 (727) 608-2356 https://www.ata.edu

Limited Medical Radiography with 
Medical Assisting Associate Degree 292034 51.0911 1815 99 $28,089.00 70 weeks

ATA Career Education
7351 Spring Hill Drive, Unit 11, Spring 
Hill FL 34606 (727) 608-2356 https://www.ata.edu Medical Assisting AOS 319092 51.0801 1605 91 $27,765.00 70 weeks

ATA Career Education
7351 Spring Hill Drive, Unit 11, Spring 
Hill FL 34606 (727) 608-2356 https://www.ata.edu Medical Assisting Diploma 319092 51.0801 1055 57 $17,024.00 40 weeks

ATA Career Education
7351 Spring Hill Drive, Unit 11, Spring 
Hill FL 34606 (727) 608-2356 https://www.ata.edu

Pre-Licensure Practical Nursing 
Diploma 292061 51.0801 1658 84.5 $36,017.00 60 weeks

Brewster Technical Center
2222 N. Tampa Street
Tampa, FL 33602 (813) 276-5448

https://www.hillsboroughschool
s.org/brewster Automotive Service Technology 493023 647060405 1800 $9,870.60

1800 clock 
hours

Brewster Technical Center
2222 N. Tampa Street
Tampa, FL 33602 (813) 276-5448

https://www.hillsboroughschool
s.org/brewster

Central Sterile Processing 
Technology 319099 351089902 650 $2,411.00 7 months

Brewster Technical Center
2222 N. Tampa Street
Tampa, FL 33602 (813) 276-5448

https://www.hillsboroughschool
s.org/brewster Diesel Systems Technician 1 493031 0647061305 1050 $12,109.78 11 months

Brewster Technical Center
2222 N. Tampa Street
Tampa, FL 33602 (813) 276-5448

https://www.hillsboroughschool
s.org/brewster Pharmacy Technician 319099 351080506 1050 $4,459.00 12 months

Brewster Technical Center
2222 N. Tampa Street
Tampa, FL 33602 (813) 276-5448

https://www.hillsboroughschool
s.org/brewster Web Development 151199 0511080100 1050 $4,588.76 11 months

Capital Funding Solutions dba 
Center for Technology Training

1300 N. West Shore Blvd, Ste. 235 
Tampa, FL 33607 (813) 341-0900 https://www.cttschool.com Business Applications Specialist 439199 511010305 72 $4,995.00 2 months

Capital Funding Solutions dba 
Center for Technology Training

1300 N. West Shore Blvd, Ste. 235 
Tampa, FL 33607 (813) 341-0900 https://www.cttschool.com Cisco Networking (CCNA prep) 151152 511090100 32 $3,995.00 1 month

Capital Funding Solutions dba 
Center for Technology Training

1300 N. West Shore Blvd, Ste. 235 
Tampa, FL 33607 (813) 341-0900 https://www.cttschool.com Ethical Hacking & Forensics 151152 511100301 32 $5,990.00 1 month

Capital Funding Solutions dba 
Center for Technology Training

1300 N. West Shore Blvd, Ste. 235 
Tampa, FL 33607 (813) 341-0900 https://www.cttschool.com

Information Systems Security 
Professional 151122 511100301 32 $4,495.00 1 month 

CSHP Approved Training Providers Program PY 2024-25 (Excluding Registered Apprenticeships)
Revised 7.23.2024

3
9



Training Provider Address Phone Number Website Program Name SOC Code CIP Code Clock 
Hours

Credit Hours  Total Cost 
of Program 

 Length of 
Training 

CareerSource Hillsborough Pinellas
 Approved Training Providers and Programs List

 Program Year 2024-25 (Excluding Registered Apprenticeships)

***Please contact CareerSource staff to discuss training vendor performance (employment rate, wage rates, and retention rates) as applicable for each training program.
Disclaimer: The information in this document is subject to change without notice and should not be construed as a commitment by CareerSource Hillsborough Pinellas. 

Capital Funding Solutions dba 
Center for Technology Training

1300 N. West Shore Blvd, Ste. 235 
Tampa, FL 33607 (813) 341-0900 https://www.cttschool.com Linux 151141 511010305 32 $3,495.00 1 month 

Capital Funding Solutions dba 
Center for Technology Training

1300 N. West Shore Blvd, Ste. 235 
Tampa, FL 33607 (813) 341-0900 https://www.cttschool.com Microsoft Database Technologies 151141 511080201 112 $8,495.00 4  months

Capital Funding Solutions dba 
Center for Technology Training

1300 N. West Shore Blvd, Ste. 235 
Tampa, FL 33607 (813) 341-0900 https://www.cttschool.com Microsoft Network Administration 151142 511090102 176 $9,495.00 2 months

Capital Funding Solutions dba 
Center for Technology Training

1300 N. West Shore Blvd, Ste. 235 
Tampa, FL 33607 (813) 341-0900 https://www.cttschool.com Microsoft Network Expert 151143 511090102 112 $8,495.00 4 months

Capital Funding Solutions dba 
Center for Technology Training

1300 N. West Shore Blvd, Ste. 235 
Tampa, FL 33607 (813) 341-0900 https://www.cttschool.com Network Technician (Network+) 151152 511090110 24 $2,495.00 1 month 

Capital Funding Solutions dba 
Center for Technology Training

1300 N. West Shore Blvd, Ste. 235 
Tampa, FL 33607 (813) 341-0900 https://www.cttschool.com PC Repair Technician (A+ prep) 151151 511010305 72 $3,495.00 1 month 

Capital Funding Solutions dba 
Center for Technology Training

1300 N. West Shore Blvd, Ste. 235 
Tampa, FL 33607 (813) 341-0900 https://www.cttschool.com

PowerPack Club Membership 
Database-Web (DBA-Web) 151141 511060100 384 $18,995.00 6 months

Capital Funding Solutions dba 
Center for Technology Training

1300 N. West Shore Blvd, Ste. 235 
Tampa, FL 33607 (813) 341-0900 https://www.cttschool.com

PowerPack Club Network 
Administration (Net Admin) 151142 511090103 368 $16,995.00 6 months

Capital Funding Solutions dba 
Center for Technology Training

1300 N. West Shore Blvd, Ste. 235 
Tampa, FL 33607 (813) 341-0900 https://www.cttschool.com Project Management 111021 552021101 40 $4,995.00 1 month 

Capital Funding Solutions dba 
Center for Technology Training

1300 N. West Shore Blvd, Ste. 235 
Tampa, FL 33607 (813) 341-0900 https://www.cttschool.com

Security Professional (Security+ 
Prep) 151152 511100301 24 $2,495.00 1 month 

Capital Funding Solutions dba 
Center for Technology Training

1300 N. West Shore Blvd, Ste. 235 
Tampa, FL 33607 (813) 341-0900 https://www.cttschool.com SEO & Social Media Professional 151151 511080100 32 $3,495.00 1 month 

CSHP Approved Training Providers Program PY 2024-25 (Excluding Registered Apprenticeships)
Revised 7.23.2024

4
10



Training Provider Address Phone Number Website Program Name SOC Code CIP Code Clock 
Hours

Credit Hours  Total Cost 
of Program 

 Length of 
Training 

CareerSource Hillsborough Pinellas
 Approved Training Providers and Programs List

 Program Year 2024-25 (Excluding Registered Apprenticeships)

***Please contact CareerSource staff to discuss training vendor performance (employment rate, wage rates, and retention rates) as applicable for each training program.
Disclaimer: The information in this document is subject to change without notice and should not be construed as a commitment by CareerSource Hillsborough Pinellas. 

Capital Funding Solutions dba 
Center for Technology Training

1300 N. West Shore Blvd, Ste. 235 
Tampa, FL 33607 (813) 341-0900 https://www.cttschool.com Web Design Professional 151134 511080104 88 $8,995.00 2 months

Capital Funding Solutions dba 
Center for Technology Training

1300 N. West Shore Blvd, Ste. 235 
Tampa, FL 33607 (813) 341-0900 https://www.cttschool.com Webmaster Foundations 151134 511080104 32 $4,995.00 1 month

Career Tech, LLC
2219 W. Memorial Blvd
Lakeland, FL 33815 (863) 688-8800 https://careertech.edu/ Advanced Truck Driver Training 533032 49 320 $12,000.00 8 weeks

Career Tech, LLC
2219 W. Memorial Blvd
Lakeland, FL 33815 (863) 688-8800 https://careertech.edu/ Bus Driver Training 533021 49.0205 80 $3,500.00 2 weeks

Career Tech, LLC
2219 W. Memorial Blvd
Lakeland, FL 33815 (863) 688-8800 https://careertech.edu/ Commercial Class B 537051 49.0205 40 $2,600.00 1 week

Career Tech, LLC
2219 W. Memorial Blvd
Lakeland, FL 33815 (863) 688-8800 https://careertech.edu/ Commercial Truck Driver Training 533032 49 160 $5,995.00 4 weeks

Career Tech, LLC
2219 W. Memorial Blvd
Lakeland, FL 33815 (863) 688-8800 https://careertech.edu/

Employment, Recruiting, and 
Placement Specialist 131141 52 910 $12,000.00 39 weeks

Champion Truck Driving School 1501 Lake Ave. SE, Largo FL 33771 (727) 900-5258 www.cdlschoolinc.com Commercial Truck Driver Training 533032 160 160 $5,380.00 3 weeks

CNA Training and Testing Center 
dba Career Training Institute

808B Oakfield Drive
Brandon, FL 33511 (813) 955-4237

https://www.cnatrainingandtesti
ngcenter.com/ Home Health Aide 311011 51.2602 75 $734.00 3 weeks

CodeBoxx Academy
136 4th St. N, Suite 201
St. Petersburg FL 33701 (319) 360-3819

https://codeboxxtechnology.co
m/ Fullstack Development 151251 11.0801 640 $9,800.00 16-32 weeks

Computer Coach Training
5005 N. Hesperides Street 
Tampa, FL 33614 (813) 947-0552

https://www.computercoach.co
m/ Business Office Specialist 433031 52.0302 104 $5,000.00 3 months

Computer Coach Training
5005 N. Hesperides Street 
Tampa, FL 33614 (813) 947-0552

https://www.computercoach.co
m/ Cloud Integration Specialist 151142 11.1002 104 $7,500.00 13 weeks

Computer Coach Training
5005 N. Hesperides Street 
Tampa, FL 33614 (813) 947-0552

https://www.computercoach.co
m/ Computer Support Technician 151151 11.1006 160 $10,500.00 20 weeks

Computer Coach Training
5005 N. Hesperides Street 
Tampa, FL 33614 (813) 947-0552

https://www.computercoach.co
m/ Cyber Security Specialist 151122 11.1001 200 $13,500.00 20 weeks

Computer Coach Training
5005 N. Hesperides Street 
Tampa, FL 33614 (813) 947-0552

https://www.computercoach.co
m/

Cyber Security Support Technician 
Preapprenticeship 151122 11-1003 200 $13,500.00 6 months

Computer Coach Training
5005 N. Hesperides Street 
Tampa, FL 33614 (813) 947-0552

https://www.computercoach.co
m/ Data Specialist 151141 11.8002 120 $10,500.00 15 weeks

CSHP Approved Training Providers Program PY 2024-25 (Excluding Registered Apprenticeships)
Revised 7.23.2024

5
11



Training Provider Address Phone Number Website Program Name SOC Code CIP Code Clock 
Hours

Credit Hours  Total Cost 
of Program 

 Length of 
Training 

CareerSource Hillsborough Pinellas
 Approved Training Providers and Programs List

 Program Year 2024-25 (Excluding Registered Apprenticeships)

***Please contact CareerSource staff to discuss training vendor performance (employment rate, wage rates, and retention rates) as applicable for each training program.
Disclaimer: The information in this document is subject to change without notice and should not be construed as a commitment by CareerSource Hillsborough Pinellas. 

Computer Coach Training
5005 N. Hesperides Street 
Tampa, FL 33614 (813) 947-0552

https://www.computercoach.co
m/ Digital Marketing Specialist 112021 9.0702 76 $6,500.00 3 months

Computer Coach Training
5005 N. Hesperides Street 
Tampa, FL 33614 (813) 947-0552

https://www.computercoach.co
m/ Front-end Web Developer 151141 11.8002 200 $13,500.00 20 weeks

Computer Coach Training
5005 N. Hesperides Street 
Tampa, FL 33614 (813) 947-0552

https://www.computercoach.co
m/ Full Stack Web App Developer 151134 11.1004 200 $13,000.00 20 weeks

Computer Coach Training
5005 N. Hesperides Street 
Tampa, FL 33614 (813) 947-0552

https://www.computercoach.co
m/ IT Network Administration 151141 11.8002 120 $10,500.00 15 weeks

Computer Coach Training
5005 N. Hesperides Street 
Tampa, FL 33614 (813) 947-0552

https://www.computercoach.co
m/ IT Security Professional 151122 11.1001 120 $10,500.00 20 weeks

Computer Coach Training
5005 N. Hesperides Street 
Tampa, FL 33614 (813) 947-0552

https://www.computercoach.co
m/ IT Service Management 11102 15-1152 96 $10,500.00 12 weeks

Computer Coach Training
5005 N. Hesperides Street 
Tampa, FL 33614 (813) 947-0552

https://www.computercoach.co
m/ IT Systems Administrator 151141 11.8002 120 $10,500.00 15 weeks

Computer Coach Training
5005 N. Hesperides Street 
Tampa, FL 33614 (813) 947-0552

https://www.computercoach.co
m/ Project Management Specialist 113111 52.0211 96 $10,500.00 12 weeks

Concorde Career Institute
4202 W. Spruce Street
Tampa, FL 33607 (813) 279-8345 https://go.concorde.edu/tampa/ Dental Assistant 319091 51.0601 800 26 $19,232.00 32 weeks

Concorde Career Institute
4202 W. Spruce Street
Tampa, FL 33607 (813) 279-8345 https://go.concorde.edu/tampa/ Dental Hygiene-A.S. 291292 51.0602 1810 88.5 $74,202.00 70 weeks

Concorde Career Institute
4202 W. Spruce Street
Tampa, FL 33607 (813) 279-8345 https://go.concorde.edu/tampa/ Diagnostic Medical Sonography 292032 51.091 2070 84.5 $50,837.00 80 weeks

Concorde Career Institute
4202 W. Spruce Street
Tampa, FL 33607 (813) 279-8345 https://go.concorde.edu/tampa/ Medical Assistant 319092 51.0801 800 26 $19,322.00 32 weeks

Concorde Career Institute
4202 W. Spruce Street
Tampa, FL 33607 (813) 279-8345 https://go.concorde.edu/tampa/ Medical Office Administration 436010 51.0705 800 26 $17,420.00 32 weeks

Concorde Career Institute
4202 W. Spruce Street
Tampa, FL 33607 (813) 279-8345 https://go.concorde.edu/tampa/ Pharmacy Technician 292052 51.0805 662 21 $15,631.00 24 weeks

Concorde Career Institute
4202 W. Spruce Street
Tampa, FL 33607 (813) 279-8345 https://go.concorde.edu/tampa/ Phlebotomy 319097 51.1009 128 5.5 $1,378.00 20 weeks

Concorde Career Institute
4202 W. Spruce Street
Tampa, FL 33607 (813) 279-8345 https://go.concorde.edu/tampa/ Respiratory Therapy 291126 51.0908 1865 76 $44,721.00 70 weeks

Concorde Career Institute
4202 W. Spruce Street
Tampa, FL 33607 (813) 279-8345 https://go.concorde.edu/tampa/ Sterile Processing Technician 319093 51.1099 264 9 $2,756.00 16 weeks

CSHP Approved Training Providers Program PY 2024-25 (Excluding Registered Apprenticeships)
Revised 7.23.2024

6
12



Training Provider Address Phone Number Website Program Name SOC Code CIP Code Clock 
Hours

Credit Hours  Total Cost 
of Program 

 Length of 
Training 

CareerSource Hillsborough Pinellas
 Approved Training Providers and Programs List

 Program Year 2024-25 (Excluding Registered Apprenticeships)

***Please contact CareerSource staff to discuss training vendor performance (employment rate, wage rates, and retention rates) as applicable for each training program.
Disclaimer: The information in this document is subject to change without notice and should not be construed as a commitment by CareerSource Hillsborough Pinellas. 

Concorde Career Institute
4202 W. Spruce Street
Tampa, FL 33607 (813) 279-8345 https://go.concorde.edu/tampa/ Surgical Technology 292055 51.0909 1655 68 $44,391.00 70 weeks

DATS of Florida, Inc.
11203 North 56th Street, Suite D 
Tampa, FL 33617 (866) 404-6444 https://www.datsflorida.com Dental Assistant (Expanded Duties) 319091 351060110 150 $3,275.00 11 weeks

Education Institute of Tampa
12416 North Nebraska Ave
Tampa, FL 33512 (813) 490-7490 https://educationinstitutetf.org/ Medical Assistant-Diploma 319092 351080102 1300 $8,550.00

1300 clock 
hours

Education Institute of Tampa
12416 North Nebraska Ave
Tampa, FL 33612 (813) 490-7490 https://educationinstitutetf.org/ Medical Coder and Biller 292071 351071403 1110 $2,550.00 8 months

Education Institute of Tampa
12416 North Nebraska Ave
Tampa, FL 33612 (813) 490-7490 https://educationinstitutetf.org/ Pharmacy Technician-Diploma 292052 351080506 1050 $3,800.00 8 months

Erwin Technical College
2010 E. Hillsborough Ave 
Tampa, FL 33610 (813) 769-5180

https://www.hillsboroughschool
s.org/erwin Accounting Operations 151151 0552030202 900 $3,892.68

900 clock 
hours

Erwin Technical College
2010 E. Hillsborough Ave 
Tampa, FL 33610 (813) 769-5180

https://www.hillsboroughschool
s.org/erwin Automotive Service Technology 493023 0647060405 1800 $10,780.25

1800 clock 
hours

Erwin Technical College
2010 E. Hillsborough Ave 
Tampa, FL 33610 (813) 769-5180

https://www.hillsboroughschool
s.org/erwin Baking & Pastry Arts 35-1011 612050103 600 $2,597.50

600 clock 
hours

Erwin Technical College
2010 E. Hillsborough Ave 
Tampa, FL 33610 (813) 769-5180

https://www.hillsboroughschool
s.org/erwin Barbering 395011 0612040202 900 $3,678.00

900 clock 
hours

Erwin Technical College
2010 E. Hillsborough Ave 
Tampa, FL 33610 (813) 769-5180

https://www.hillsboroughschool
s.org/erwin Carpentry 473012 0646020117 1200 $4,941.98

1200 clock 
hours

Erwin Technical College
2010 E. Hillsborough Ave 
Tampa, FL 33610 (813) 769-5180

https://www.hillsboroughschool
s.org/erwin Cloud Computing & Virtualization 151151 0511090200 900 $4,081.52

900 clock 
hours

Erwin Technical College
2010 E. Hillsborough Ave 
Tampa, FL 33610 (813) 769-5180

https://www.hillsboroughschool
s.org/erwin

Computer Systems & Information 
Technology 151152 0511090107 900 $4,756.29

900 clock 
hours

Erwin Technical College
2010 E. Hillsborough Ave 
Tampa, FL 33610 (813) 769-5180

https://www.hillsboroughschool
s.org/erwin Cosmetology 395012 0612040102 1200 $5,057.65

1200 clock 
hours

Erwin Technical College
2010 E. Hillsborough Ave 
Tampa, FL 33610 (813) 769-5180

https://www.hillsboroughschool
s.org/erwin

Dental Assisting Technology and 
Management-ATD 319091 0351060112 1230 $4,831.59

1230 clock 
hours

Erwin Technical College
2010 E. Hillsborough Ave 
Tampa, FL 33610 (813) 769-5180

https://www.hillsboroughschool
s.org/erwin Drafting 173011 0615130100 1500 $5,640.01

1500 clock 
hours

Erwin Technical College
2010 E. Hillsborough Ave 
Tampa, FL 33610 (813) 769-5180

https://www.hillsboroughschool
s.org/erwin Electricity 473013 0646030202 1200 $5,849.78

1200 clock 
hours

Erwin Technical College
620 E. 7th Avenue
Tampa, FL 33602 (813) 769-5180

https://www.hillsboroughschool
s.org/erwin Fundamentals Food Service Skills 352021 0612050304 600 $2,724.60

600 clock 
hours

CSHP Approved Training Providers Program PY 2024-25 (Excluding Registered Apprenticeships)
Revised 7.23.2024

7
13



Training Provider Address Phone Number Website Program Name SOC Code CIP Code Clock 
Hours

Credit Hours  Total Cost 
of Program 

 Length of 
Training 

CareerSource Hillsborough Pinellas
 Approved Training Providers and Programs List

 Program Year 2024-25 (Excluding Registered Apprenticeships)

***Please contact CareerSource staff to discuss training vendor performance (employment rate, wage rates, and retention rates) as applicable for each training program.
Disclaimer: The information in this document is subject to change without notice and should not be construed as a commitment by CareerSource Hillsborough Pinellas. 

Erwin Technical College
2010 E. Hillsborough Ave 
Tampa, FL 33610 (813) 769-5180

https://www.hillsboroughschool
s.org/erwin

Heating Ventilation Air Condition/ 
Refrigerator(HVAC/R) 499021 0615050110 1350 $6,125.92

1350 clock 
hours

Erwin Technical College
2010 E. Hillsborough Ave 
Tampa, FL 33610 (813) 769-5180

https://www.hillsboroughschool
s.org/erwin Massage Therapy 319011 0351350102 750 $4,833.18

750 clock 
hours

Erwin Technical College
2010 E. Hillsborough Ave 
Tampa, FL 33610 (813) 769-5180

https://www.hillsboroughschool
s.org/erwin Medical Assisting 319092 0351080102 1300 $5,734.95

1300 clock 
hours

Erwin Technical College
2010 E. Hillsborough Ave 
Tampa, FL 33610 (813) 769-5180

https://www.hillsboroughschool
s.org/erwin Medical Biller/Coder 292071 0351071403 1110 $5,594.09

1110 clock 
hours

Erwin Technical College
2010 E. Hillsborough Ave 
Tampa, FL 33610 (813) 769-5180

https://www.hillsboroughschool
s.org/erwin

Medical Clinical Laboratory 
Technician-ATD 319099 0351100404 1515 $6,561.81

1515 clock 
hours

Erwin Technical College
2010 E. Hillsborough Ave 
Tampa, FL 33610 (813) 769-5180

https://www.hillsboroughschool
s.org/erwin Phlebotomy 319097 0351100901 165 $1,264.11

165 clock 
hours

Erwin Technical College
2010 E. Hillsborough Ave 
Tampa, FL 33610 (813) 769-5180

https://www.hillsboroughschool
s.org/erwin Plumbing 473015 0646050312 1080 $4,515.86

1080 clock 
hours

Erwin Technical College
2010 E. Hillsborough Ave 
Tampa, FL 33610 (813) 769-5180

https://www.hillsboroughschool
s.org/erwin Practical Nursing 292061 0351390101 1350 $6,896.02

1350 clock 
hours

Erwin Technical College
2010 E. Hillsborough Ave 
Tampa, FL 33610 (813) 769-5180

https://www.hillsboroughschool
s.org/erwin

Professional Culinary Arts & 
Hospitality 352021 0412050312 1200 $4,588.79

1200 clock 
hours

Erwin Technical College
2010 E. Hillsborough Ave 
Tampa, FL 33610 (813) 769-5180

https://www.hillsboroughschool
s.org/erwin

Solar Photovoltaic System Design 
Installation and Maintenance-Entry 
Level 499099 0615050502 600 $3,638.27

600 clock 
hours

Erwin Technical College
2010 E. Hillsborough Ave 
Tampa, FL 33610 (813) 769-5180

https://www.hillsboroughschool
s.org/erwin Surgical Technology 319099 0351090905 1330 $5,188.16

1330 clock 
hours

Erwin Technical College
2010 E. Hillsborough Ave 
Tampa, FL 33610 (813) 769-5180

https://www.hillsboroughschool
s.org/erwin Welding Technology 151199 511080100 1050 $4,588.76 11 months

Evara Health Institute
14100 58th Street North, Clearwater FL 
33760 (727) 341-4445 https://evarahealthinstitute.org/ Behavioral Health Technician 295053 511502 630 27.5 $7,500.00 36 Weeks 

Evara Health Institute
14100 58th Street North, Clearwater FL 
33760 (727) 341-4445 www.pcsb.org/myptc Limited Scope Radiology 292034 590911 675 29.5 $7,500.00 36 Weeks 

Evara Health Institute
14100 58th Street North, Clearwater FL 
33760 (727) 341-4445 www.pcsb.org/myptc Medical Assistant 319092 510801 739 33 $7,500.00 36 Weeks

Faith Academy Nursing School
7402 N 56th Street Ste 200B
Tampa, FL 33617 (813) 914-0770

https://www.faithacademy.educ
ation/ Practical Nursing 292061 1350 $13,150.00 12 months

Finlay Institute of Nursing
8011 N. Himes Avenue, Suite 1
Tampa. FL 33614 (813) 405-8190 https://finlayinstitute.com/ Home Health Aide 3111011 51.2602 75 $850.00 3 weeks

CSHP Approved Training Providers Program PY 2024-25 (Excluding Registered Apprenticeships)
Revised 7.23.2024

8
14



Training Provider Address Phone Number Website Program Name SOC Code CIP Code Clock 
Hours

Credit Hours  Total Cost 
of Program 

 Length of 
Training 

CareerSource Hillsborough Pinellas
 Approved Training Providers and Programs List

 Program Year 2024-25 (Excluding Registered Apprenticeships)

***Please contact CareerSource staff to discuss training vendor performance (employment rate, wage rates, and retention rates) as applicable for each training program.
Disclaimer: The information in this document is subject to change without notice and should not be construed as a commitment by CareerSource Hillsborough Pinellas. 

Finlay Institute of Nursing
8011 N. Himes Avenue, Suite 1
Tampa. FL 33614 (813) 405-8190 https://finlayinstitute.com/ Medical Assistant 319092 51.0801 720 $5,645.00 7 months

Finlay Institute of Nursing
8011 N. Himes Avenue, Suite 1
Tampa. FL 33614 (813) 405-8190 https://finlayinstitute.com/ Nursing Assistant 311014 51.3902 120 $1,335.00 6 weeks

Finlay Institute of Nursing
8011 N. Himes Avenue, Suite 1
Tampa. FL 33614 (813) 405-8190 https://finlayinstitute.com/ Patient Care Technician 311015 600 $4,885.00 6 months

Finlay Institute of Nursing
8011 N. Himes Avenue, Suite 1
Tampa. FL 33614 (813) 405-8190 https://finlayinstitute.com/ Pharmacy Technician Program 292052 51.0805 600 $3,440.00 5 months

Finlay Institute of Nursing
8011 N. Himes Avenue, Suite 1
Tampa. FL 33614 (813) 405-8190 https://finlayinstitute.com/ Phlebotomy Technician 319097 51.1009 165 $1,850.00 5 weeks

Finlay Institute of Nursing
8011 N. Himes Avenue, Suite 1
Tampa. FL 33614 (813) 405-8190 https://finlayinstitute.com/ Practical Nursing 29-2061 51.3901 1350 $12,350.00 12 months

FleetForce Truck Driving School
7700 State Road 544, Building 4
Winter Haven, FL 33881 (863) 789-4235

https://www.fleetforcetruckdrivi
ngschool.com/

Commercial Truck  Operator (Winter 
Haven) 533032 490205 160 $6,995.00 4 weeks

FleetForce Truck Driving School
5840 26th Street W. Building 18
Bradenton, FL 34207 (863) 789-4235

https://www.fleetforcetruckdrivi
ngschool.com/

Commercial Truck  Operator 
(Bradenton) 533032 490205 160 $6,995.00 4 weeks

Florida Technical College
3262 W. Hillsborough Ave
Tampa, FL 33614 (813) 288 -0110 https://www.ftccollege.edu/ Computer Support Technician 151151 11.1006 40.5 $15,130.00 9 months

Florida Technical College
3262 W. Hillsborough Ave
Tampa, FL 33614 (813) 288 -0110 https://www.ftccollege.edu/ Electrical 47-2111 47.0199 46 $16,177.00 9 months

Florida Technical College
3262 W. Hillsborough Ave
Tampa, FL 33614 (813) 288 -0110 https://www.ftccollege.edu/

Heating Ventilating Air Conditioning 
& Refrigeration (HVACR) 49-9021 47.0201 74 $21,378.00 12 months

Florida Technical College
3262 W. Hillsborough Ave
Tampa, FL 33614 (813) 288 -0110 https://www.ftccollege.edu/ Medical Assistant Technician 3139092 51.0801 47 $15,007.00 9 months

Florida Technical College
3262 W. Hillsborough Ave
Tampa, FL 33614 (813) 288 -0110 https://www.ftccollege.edu/

Medical Assistant Technician with 
Emphasis in Basic X-Ray 31-9092 51.0801 63 $22,018.00 12 months

Florida Technical College
3262 W. Hillsborough Ave
Tampa, FL 33614 (813) 288 -0110 https://www.ftccollege.edu/ Medical Billing and Coding Specialist 292071 51.0714 48 $14,983.00 9 months

Florida Trade Academy
410 S Ware Blvd, Suite 1038
Tampa, FL 33619 (813) 404-1598 http://floridatradeacademy.org/

Carpentry Level 1-Preapprenticeship 
Program 472031 46.0201 150 $8,000.00 6 months

Florida Trade Academy
410 S Ware Blvd, Suite 1038
Tampa, FL 33619 (813) 404-1598 http://floridatradeacademy.org/

Electrical Level 1-Preapprenticeship 
Program 472111 238210 150 $8,000.00 6 months

Florida Trade Academy
410 S Ware Blvd, Suite 1038
Tampa, FL 33619 (813) 404-1598 http://floridatradeacademy.org/

HVACR Level 1-Preapprenticeship 
Program 499021 423730 150 $8,000.00 6 months

CSHP Approved Training Providers Program PY 2024-25 (Excluding Registered Apprenticeships)
Revised 7.23.2024

9
15



Training Provider Address Phone Number Website Program Name SOC Code CIP Code Clock 
Hours

Credit Hours  Total Cost 
of Program 

 Length of 
Training 

CareerSource Hillsborough Pinellas
 Approved Training Providers and Programs List

 Program Year 2024-25 (Excluding Registered Apprenticeships)

***Please contact CareerSource staff to discuss training vendor performance (employment rate, wage rates, and retention rates) as applicable for each training program.
Disclaimer: The information in this document is subject to change without notice and should not be construed as a commitment by CareerSource Hillsborough Pinellas. 

Florida Trade Academy
410 S Ware Blvd, Suite 1038
Tampa, FL 33619 (813) 404-1598 http://floridatradeacademy.org/

Pipefitting Level 1-Preapprenticeship 
Program 472152 46.0502 150 $8,000.00 6 months

Florida Trade Academy
410 S Ware Blvd, Suite 1038
Tampa, FL 33619 (813) 404-1598 http://floridatradeacademy.org/

Plumbing Level 1-Preapprenticeship 
Program 472152 238220 75 $8,000.00 9 months

Florida Trade Academy
410 S Ware Blvd, Suite 1038
Tampa, FL 33619 (813) 404-1598 http://floridatradeacademy.org/

Sprinkler Fitter Level 1-
Preapprenticeship Program 472151 46.0502 150 $8,000.00 6 months

Galen College of Nursing
10200 Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Street N 
St. Petersburg, FL 33716 (727) 577-1497 www.galencollege.edu

Associate Degree in Nursing 
Program, LPN/LVN to ADN Bridge 
Option 291141 51.3801 99 $41,325.00 72 weeks

Galen College of Nursing
10200 Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Street N 
St. Petersburg, FL 33716 (727) 577-1497 www.galencollege.edu

Associate Degree in Nursing 
Program, Two-year Option 29-1141 51.3801 107 $54,170.00 96 weeks

Galen College of Nursing
10200 Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Street N 
St. Petersburg, FL 33716 (727) 577-1497 www.galencollege.edu

Baccalaureate Degree in Nursing 
Program, Prelicensure Option 29-1141 51.3801 160 $82,555.00 36 months

Galen College of Nursing
10200 Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Street N 
St. Petersburg, FL 33716 (727) 577-1497 www.galencollege.edu

Practical Nursing Program, 4-quarter 
Option 29-2061 51.3901 1440 $22,740.00 48 weeks

Galen College of Nursing 
(Sarasota)

501 N. Cattlemen, Rd
Sarasota FL 34232 (941) 343-4643 www.galencollege.edu

Associate Degree in Nursing 
Program, LPH/LVN to AND Bridge 
Option 211141 51.3801 99 $41,325.00 18 months

Galen College of Nursing 
(Sarasota)

501 N. Cattlemen, Rd
Sarasota FL 34232 (941) 343-4643 www.galencollege.edu

Associate Degree in Nursing 
Program, Two-Year Option 29-1141 51.3801 107 $54,170.00 96 weeks

Galen College of Nursing 
(Sarasota)

501 N. Cattlemen, Rd
Sarasota FL 34232 (941) 343-4643 www.galencollege.edu

Baccalaureate Degree in Nursing 
Program, Prelicensure Option 291141 51.3801 160 $82,555.00 36 months

Herzing University
3632 Queen Palm Drive
Tampa, FL 33619 (813) 285-5281 https://www.herzing.edu/ Associate of Science in Nursing 291141 51.3801 1380 70 $55,050.00 20 months

Herzing University
3632 Queen Palm Drive
Tampa, FL 33619 (813) 285-5281 https://www.herzing.edu/ Diploma in Practical Nursing 1350 $21,105.00 48 weeks

Hillsborough Community College, 
Brandon Campus

10451 Nancy Watkins Dr, 
Tampa, FL 33619

(813) 253-7000 https://www.hccfl.edu/ Aircraft Electronics Technician (AET) 
Certification Program 492091 47.0607 96 $3,155.00

96 clock 
hours

Hillsborough Community College, 
Brandon Campus

10451 Nancy Watkins Dr, 
Tampa, FL 33619

(813) 253-7000 https://www.hccfl.edu/academi
cs/educator-preparation-
institute Educator Preparation Institute 253097 13.1206 204 27 $2,922.19 >1 year

CSHP Approved Training Providers Program PY 2024-25 (Excluding Registered Apprenticeships)
Revised 7.23.2024

10
16



Training Provider Address Phone Number Website Program Name SOC Code CIP Code Clock 
Hours

Credit Hours  Total Cost 
of Program 

 Length of 
Training 

CareerSource Hillsborough Pinellas
 Approved Training Providers and Programs List

 Program Year 2024-25 (Excluding Registered Apprenticeships)

***Please contact CareerSource staff to discuss training vendor performance (employment rate, wage rates, and retention rates) as applicable for each training program.
Disclaimer: The information in this document is subject to change without notice and should not be construed as a commitment by CareerSource Hillsborough Pinellas. 

Hillsborough Community College, 
Brandon Campus

10451 Nancy Watkins Dr, 
Tampa, FL 33619

(813) 253-7000 https://www.hccfl.edu/
Electrical Line Worker 460303 499051 420 $6,500.00 4 months

Hillsborough Community College, 
Brandon Campus

10451 Nancy Watkins Dr, 
Tampa, FL 33619

(813) 253-7000 https://www.hccfl.edu/ Mechatronics and Robotics (Course 
#: ETM 8001) 514041 320 $3,595.00 8 months

Hillsborough Community College, 
Dale Mabry Campus

4001  Tampa Bay Blvd
Tampa, FL 33614

(813) 253-7000 https://www.hccfl.edu/
Accounting Technology Operations 
(Course #: CCC.ACG.TECH.OP) 433031 552030203 27 $2,920.00 1 year

Hillsborough Community College, 
Dale Mabry Campus

4001  Tampa Bay Blvd
Tampa, FL 33614

(813) 253-7000 https://www.hccfl.edu/
Accounting Technology Specialist 
(Course #: CCC.ACG.TECH.SPEC) 433031 552030204 12 $1,940.00 5 months

Hillsborough Community College, 
Dale Mabry Campus

4001  Tampa Bay Blvd
Tampa, FL 33614

(813) 253-7000 https://www.hccfl.edu/
Accounting Technology-Financial 
Option (Course #: AS.ACG.TECH) 132001 1552030201 60 $9,663.40 2 years

Hillsborough Community College, 
Dale Mabry Campus

4001  Tampa Bay Blvd
Tampa, FL 33614

(813) 253-7000 https://www.hccfl.edu/
Accounting Technology-Tax Option 
(Course #: AS. ACG. TECH) 132001 1552030201 60 $9,663.40 2 years

Hillsborough Community College, 
Dale Mabry Campus

4001  Tampa Bay Blvd
Tampa, FL 33614

(813) 253-7000 https://www.hccfl.edu/ Advanced Network Infrastructure 
(Course #: CCC.ADV.NET.INF) 36 $5,890.00 2 years

Hillsborough Community College, 
Dale Mabry Campus

4001  Tampa Bay Blvd
Tampa, FL 33614

(813) 253-7000 https://www.hccfl.edu/ Architecture Design and 
Construction Technology (Course #: 
AS.ADCT) 119021 1604090100 66 $10,915.00 2 years

Hillsborough Community College, 
Dale Mabry Campus

4001  Tampa Bay Blvd
Tampa, FL 33614

(813) 253-7000 https://www.hccfl.edu/ Business Administration and 
Management (Course #: 
AS.BUS.MAN) 113011 155202102 60 $9,830.00 2 years

Hillsborough Community College, 
Dale Mabry Campus

4001  Tampa Bay Blvd
Tampa, FL 33614

(813) 253-7000 https://www.hccfl.edu/ Business Management (Course #: 
CCC.BUS.MAN) 111021 506180101 24 $3,850.00 1 year

Hillsborough Community College, 
Dale Mabry Campus

4001  Tampa Bay Blvd
Tampa, FL 33614

(813) 253-7000 https://www.hccfl.edu/ Business Operations (Course #: 
CCC.BUS.OPER) 111021 506040104 18 $2,890.00 1 year

Hillsborough Community College, 
Dale Mabry Campus

4001  Tampa Bay Blvd
Tampa, FL 33614

(813) 253-7000 https://www.hccfl.edu/ Business Specialists (Course #: 
CCC.BUS.SPEC) 111021 506040103 12 $1,910.00 1 year

Hillsborough Community College, 
Dale Mabry Campus

4001  Tampa Bay Blvd
Tampa, FL 33614

(813) 253-7000 https://www.hccfl.edu/ Chef's Apprentice (Course #: 
CCC.CUL.CHEF) 612050302 12 $2,085.00 1 year

Hillsborough Community College, 
Dale Mabry Campus

4502 Tarpon Drive
Tampa, FL 33614

(813) 253-7000 https://www.hccfl.edu/
Computer Engineering Technology 113021 1615120100 68 $11,570.00 2 years

CSHP Approved Training Providers Program PY 2024-25 (Excluding Registered Apprenticeships)
Revised 7.23.2024

11
17



Training Provider Address Phone Number Website Program Name SOC Code CIP Code Clock 
Hours

Credit Hours  Total Cost 
of Program 

 Length of 
Training 

CareerSource Hillsborough Pinellas
 Approved Training Providers and Programs List

 Program Year 2024-25 (Excluding Registered Apprenticeships)

***Please contact CareerSource staff to discuss training vendor performance (employment rate, wage rates, and retention rates) as applicable for each training program.
Disclaimer: The information in this document is subject to change without notice and should not be construed as a commitment by CareerSource Hillsborough Pinellas. 

Hillsborough Community College, 
Dale Mabry Campus

4001  Tampa Bay Blvd
Tampa, FL 33614

(813) 253-7000 https://www.hccfl.edu/ Computer Programmer (Course #: 
CCC.COP.OPT1) 113021 507030100 36 $5,830.00 16 months

Hillsborough Community College, 
Dale Mabry Campus

4001  Tampa Bay Blvd
Tampa, FL 33614

(813) 253-7000 https://www.hccfl.edu/ Computer Programming and 
Analysis 113021 1511020100 60 $9,985.00 2 years

Hillsborough Community College, 
Dale Mabry Campus

4001  Tampa Bay Blvd
Tampa, FL 33614

(813) 253-7000 https://www.hccfl.edu/
Computer Programming Specialist 
(Course #: CCC.PROG.SPEC) 113021 507030503 18 $2,945.00 1 year

Hillsborough Community College, 
Dale Mabry Campus

4001  Tampa Bay Blvd
Tampa, FL 33614

(813) 253-7000 https://www.hccfl.edu/
Culinary Arts (Course #: CCC.CULA) 351011 620040101 35 $5,625.00 1 year

Hillsborough Community College, 
Dale Mabry Campus

4001  Tampa Bay Blvd
Tampa, FL 33614

(813) 253-7000 https://www.hccfl.edu/ Culinary Management (Course #: 
AS.CUL.CULA) 1612050400 60 $9,995.00 2 years

Hillsborough Community College, 
Dale Mabry Campus

4001  Tampa Bay Blvd
Tampa, FL 33614

(813) 253-7000 https://www.hccfl.edu/ Cybersecurity (Course #: 
AS.CYBER.SEC) 15112 1511100308 60 $9,398.40 2 years

Hillsborough Community College, 
Dale Mabry Campus

4001  Tampa Bay Blvd
Tampa, FL 33614

(813) 253-7000 https://www.hccfl.edu/ Database Administrator (Course #: 
CCC.DB.ADMIN) 151061 507030604 15 $2,555.00 1 year

Hillsborough Community College, 
Dale Mabry Campus

4001  Tampa Bay Blvd
Tampa, FL 33614

(813) 253-7000 https://www.hccfl.edu/ Database Technology (Course #: 
AS.DB.TECH) 113021 151101308 60 $10,353.40 2 years

Hillsborough Community College, 
Dale Mabry Campus

4001  Tampa Bay Blvd
Tampa, FL 33614

(813) 253-7000 https://www.hccfl.edu/ Dental Assisting (Course #: 
VOC.DEA) 319091 317010100 1230 50 $8,090.50 1 year

Hillsborough Community College, 
Dale Mabry Campus

4001  Tampa Bay Blvd
Tampa, FL 33614

(813) 253-7000 https://www.hccfl.edu/ Diagnostic Medical Sonography 
(Course #: AS.SON) 292032 1552030201 77 $11,263.03 2 years

Hillsborough Community College, 
Dale Mabry Campus

4001  Tampa Bay Blvd
Tampa, FL 33614

(813) 253-7000 https://www.hccfl.edu/
Digital Media/Multimedia Production-
A.S. Degree (Course #: AS.MMT) 271014 610010210 60 $9,613.40 2 years

Hillsborough Community College, 
Dale Mabry Campus

4001  Tampa Bay Blvd
Tampa, FL 33614

(813) 253-7000 https://www.hccfl.edu/
Digital Media/Multimedia Technology 
(Video/Web Production) (Course #: 
CCC.MMT.PROD/VIDEO/WEB) 271024 1611080102 15 $2,440.85 1 year

Hillsborough Community College, 
Dale Mabry Campus

4001  Tampa Bay Blvd
Tampa, FL 33614

(813) 253-7000 https://www.hccfl.edu/ Drafting (Course #: 
CCC.ADCT.DRAFT) 615130101 64 $3,835.00 16 months

Hillsborough Community College, 
Dale Mabry Campus

4001  Tampa Bay Blvd
Tampa, FL 33614

(813) 253-7000 https://www.hccfl.edu/
Electronics Engineering Technology 
(Course #: AS.EET.UNIV) 492094 1615030301 68 $11,268.52 2 years

Hillsborough Community College, 
Dale Mabry Campus

4001  Tampa Bay Blvd
Tampa, FL 33614

(813) 253-7000 https://www.hccfl.edu/ Electronics Technician (Course #: 
CCC.EET) 173024 615030300 31 $5,145.00 1 year

CSHP Approved Training Providers Program PY 2024-25 (Excluding Registered Apprenticeships)
Revised 7.23.2024

12
18



Training Provider Address Phone Number Website Program Name SOC Code CIP Code Clock 
Hours

Credit Hours  Total Cost 
of Program 

 Length of 
Training 

CareerSource Hillsborough Pinellas
 Approved Training Providers and Programs List

 Program Year 2024-25 (Excluding Registered Apprenticeships)

***Please contact CareerSource staff to discuss training vendor performance (employment rate, wage rates, and retention rates) as applicable for each training program.
Disclaimer: The information in this document is subject to change without notice and should not be construed as a commitment by CareerSource Hillsborough Pinellas. 

Hillsborough Community College, 
Dale Mabry Campus

4001  Tampa Bay Blvd
Tampa, FL 33614

(813) 253-7000 https://www.hccfl.edu/ Entrepreneurship and Innovation 
(Course #: CCC.ENT.INN) 552070308 12 $1,910.00 1 year

Hillsborough Community College, 
Dale Mabry Campus

4001  Tampa Bay Blvd
Tampa, FL 33614

(813) 253-7000 https://www.hccfl.edu/ Event Planning Management 
(Course #: CCC.HFT.EVNT) 206079905 24 $3,770.00 1 year

Hillsborough Community College, 
Dale Mabry Campus

4001  Tampa Bay Blvd
Tampa, FL 33614

(813) 253-7000 https://www.hccfl.edu/
Food and Beverage Operations 
(Courses #: CCC.FOOD.BEV.OP) 252090508 18 $2,915.00 1 year

Hillsborough Community College, 
Dale Mabry Campus

4001  Tampa Bay Blvd
Tampa, FL 33614

(813) 253-7000 https://www.hccfl.edu/ Game Design and Development 
(Authoring) (Course #: 
CCC.MMT.AUTH) 217014 610010209 12 $2,000.00 16 months

Hillsborough Community College, 
Dale Mabry Campus

4001  Tampa Bay Blvd
Tampa, FL 33614

(813) 253-7000 https://www.hccfl.edu/ Help Desk Support Technician 
(Course #: CCC.HELP.DESK) 511010313 18 $3,020.00 2 years

Hillsborough Community College, 
Dale Mabry Campus

4001  Tampa Bay Blvd
Tampa, FL 33614

(813) 253-7000 https://www.hccfl.edu/
Hospitality and Tourism Management 1252090100 60 $10,138.40 2 years

Hillsborough Community College, 
Dale Mabry Campus

4001  Tampa Bay Blvd
Tampa, FL 33614

(813) 253-7000 https://www.hccfl.edu/ IT Project Management (Course #: 
AS.IT.PRO.MAN) 151199 1511100509 60 $9,263.40 2 years

Hillsborough Community College, 
Dale Mabry Campus

4001  Tampa Bay Blvd
Tampa, FL 33614

(813) 253-7000 https://www.hccfl.edu/
Laser and Photonics Technician 173023 0615030411 12 $2,130.00 2 years

Hillsborough Community College, 
Dale Mabry Campus

4001  Tampa Bay Blvd
Tampa, FL 33614

(813) 253-7000 https://www.hccfl.edu/ Medical Laboratory Sciences 
(Course #: ATC.MED.LAB) 292011 51.1004 44 $5,693.16 2 years

Hillsborough Community College, 
Dale Mabry Campus

4001  Tampa Bay Blvd
Tampa, FL 33614

(813) 253-7000 https://www.hccfl.edu/
Network Enterprise Administration 
(Course #: CCC.NST.ENT.ADM) 51100113 27 $4,465.00 2 years

Hillsborough Community College, 
Dale Mabry Campus

4001  Tampa Bay Blvd
Tampa, FL 33614

813-253-7000 https://www.hccfl.edu/ Network Security Cyber Security 
(Course #: 
CCC.SEC.CYB.CISCO/UL/WINDOW
S) 51100118 30 $4,988.00 2 years

Hillsborough Community College, 
Dale Mabry Campus

4001  Tampa Bay Blvd
Tampa, FL 33614

(813) 253-7000 https://www.hccfl.edu/ Network Systems Technology 
(Course #: AS.NST.DIG.FOR) 151071 1511100112 60 $10,013.40 2 years

Hillsborough Community College, 
Dale Mabry Campus

4001  Tampa Bay Blvd
Tampa, FL 33614

(813) 253-7000 https://www.hccfl.edu/ Paramedic Certificate (Course #: 
CCC.PARA) 292041 317020600 1100 42 $6,500.00 18 months

Hillsborough Community College, 
Dale Mabry Campus

4001  Tampa Bay Blvd
Tampa, FL 33614

(813) 253-7000 https://www.hccfl.edu/ Phlebotomy Technician (Course #: 
NUR-8245) 319097 51.1009 120 $1,549.00 4 months

Hillsborough Community College, 
Dale Mabry Campus

4001  Tampa Bay Blvd
Tampa, FL 33614

(813) 253-7000 https://www.hccfl.edu/
Radiography (Course #: AS.RTE) 292034 1351090700 2404 77 $12,940.00 2 years

CSHP Approved Training Providers Program PY 2024-25 (Excluding Registered Apprenticeships)
Revised 7.23.2024

13
19



Training Provider Address Phone Number Website Program Name SOC Code CIP Code Clock 
Hours

Credit Hours  Total Cost 
of Program 

 Length of 
Training 

CareerSource Hillsborough Pinellas
 Approved Training Providers and Programs List

 Program Year 2024-25 (Excluding Registered Apprenticeships)

***Please contact CareerSource staff to discuss training vendor performance (employment rate, wage rates, and retention rates) as applicable for each training program.
Disclaimer: The information in this document is subject to change without notice and should not be construed as a commitment by CareerSource Hillsborough Pinellas. 

Hillsborough Community College, 
Dale Mabry Campus

4001  Tampa Bay Blvd
Tampa, FL 33614

(813) 253-7000 https://www.hccfl.edu/ Respiratory Care (Course #: 
AS.RET) 291126 135090800 76 $12,907.00 2 years

Hillsborough Community College, 
Dale Mabry Campus

4001  Tampa Bay Blvd
Tampa, FL 33614

(813) 253-7000 https://www.hccfl.edu/ Restaurant Management (Course #: 
AS.CUL.RES) 1252090500 60 $9,538.40 2 years

Hillsborough Community College, 
Dale Mabry Campus

4001  Tampa Bay Blvd
Tampa, FL 33614

(813) 253-7000 https://www.hccfl.edu/ Sustainable Design (Course #: 
CCC.ADCT.SUS) 60330106 19 $2,155.00 1 year

Hillsborough Community College, 
Dale Mabry Campus

4001  Tampa Bay Blvd
Tampa, FL 33614

(813) 253-7000 https://www.hccfl.edu/ Unix/Linux System Administration 
(Course #: CCC.SEC.CYB.UL) 151142 511100122 30 $4,485.70 16 months

Hillsborough Community College, 
Dale Mabry Campus

4001 Tampa Bay Blvd,
Tampa FL 33614

(813) 253-7114 https://www.hccfl.edu/ Web Development (Course 
#CCC.WEB.OPT2) 151134 35 $5,403.65 18 months

Hillsborough Community College, 
HCC at The Regent

6437 Watson Rd
Riverview, FL 33578

(813) 253-7863 https://www.hccfl.edu/
Massage Therapy 319011 51.3501 650 $6,500.00 12 months

Hillsborough Community College, 
Institute for Corporate & 
Continuing Education

1602 N. 15th Street
Tampa, FL 33605

(813) 253-7114 https://www.tampatraining.com/

APA PayTrain Level 2 Mastery 
(Course #: ECD8004) 434161 0552020110 10 $1,169.00 36 hours

Hillsborough Community College, 
Institute for Corporate & 
Continuing Education

4001 Tampa Bay Blvd,
Tampa FL 33614

(813) 253-7114 https://www.tampatraining.com/

Certified Nursing Assistant (Course 
#: NUR-8017) 311012 0351080100 140 $1,385.00

140 clock 
hours

Hillsborough Community College, 
Institute for Corporate & 
Continuing Education

39 Columbia Drive
Tampa, FL 33606

(813) 253-7114 https://www.tampatraining.com/

Clinical Medical Assistant (Course #: 
NUR-8008) 319092 0351080100 347 $3,299.00

347 clock 
hours

Hillsborough Community College, 
Institute for Corporate & 
Continuing Education

1602 N 15th Street
Tampa, FL 33605

(813) 253-7114 https://www.tampatraining.com/

Cloud Professional Certification 
(Course #: ECX-8043) 151152 1511020100 96 $3,900.00

96 clock 
hours

Hillsborough Community College, 
Institute for Corporate & 
Continuing Education

1602 N. 15th Street
Tampa, FL 33605

(813) 253-7114 https://www.tampatraining.com/
CompTIA A+ Certification | Job 
Readiness Skills (Course # ECX-
8049) 151150 511100603 120 $3,900.00

120 clock 
hours

CSHP Approved Training Providers Program PY 2024-25 (Excluding Registered Apprenticeships)
Revised 7.23.2024

14
20



Training Provider Address Phone Number Website Program Name SOC Code CIP Code Clock 
Hours

Credit Hours  Total Cost 
of Program 

 Length of 
Training 

CareerSource Hillsborough Pinellas
 Approved Training Providers and Programs List

 Program Year 2024-25 (Excluding Registered Apprenticeships)

***Please contact CareerSource staff to discuss training vendor performance (employment rate, wage rates, and retention rates) as applicable for each training program.
Disclaimer: The information in this document is subject to change without notice and should not be construed as a commitment by CareerSource Hillsborough Pinellas. 

Hillsborough Community College, 
Institute for Corporate & 
Continuing Education

1602 N. 15th Street
Tampa, FL 33605

(813) 253-7114

https://www.tampatraining.com/

CompTIA Data+ Certification 152041 52.1302 42 $1,799.00 6 weeks
Hillsborough Community College, 
Institute for Corporate & 
Continuing Education

1602 N. 15th Street
Tampa, FL 33605

(813) 253-7114 https://www.tampatraining.com/

CompTIA Network+ (Course #: ECX 
8565) 151179 511100301 75 $2,600.00

75 clock 
hours

Hillsborough Community College, 
Institute for Corporate & 
Continuing Education

39 Columbia Drive
Tampa, FL 33606

(813) 253-7114 https://www.tampatraining.com/

CompTIA Security+ (Course #: ECX-
8057) 151179 511100301 75 $2,600.00

75 clock 
hours

Hillsborough Community College, 
Institute for Corporate & 
Continuing Education

4001 Tampa Bay Blvd,
Tampa FL 33614

(813) 253-7114 https://www.tampatraining.com/

EKG Technician (Course #: HES 
8140) 319099 51.0902 44 $749.00

44 clock 
hours

Hillsborough Community College, 
Institute for Corporate & 
Continuing Education

1602 N. 15th Street
Tampa, FL 33605

(813) 253-7114 https://www.tampatraining.com/

Excel Certification (Course #: ECX-
8050) 431011 14 $499.00 2 weeks

Hillsborough Community College, 
Institute for Corporate & 
Continuing Education

1602 N. 15th Street
Tampa, FL 33605

(813) 253-7114 https://www.tampatraining.com/

Java SE (OCAJ) Certification 
(Course # 8085) 151179 511020101 83 $2,500.00 83 hours

Hillsborough Community College, 
Institute for Corporate & 
Continuing Education

1602 N. 15th Street
Tampa, FL 33605

(813) 253-7114 https://www.tampatraining.com/

Microsoft Azure Fundamentals 
Certification (Course #: ECX 8044) 151231 151152 20 $995.00

20 clock 
hours

Hillsborough Community College, 
Institute for Corporate & 
Continuing Education

1602 N. 15th Street
Tampa, FL 33605

(813) 253-7114 https://www.tampatraining.com/

Microsoft Data Analyst Associate 
Certification (Course #: ECX- 8048) 88 $2,800.00

88 clock 
hours

Hillsborough Community College, 
Institute for Corporate & 
Continuing Education

4001  Tampa Bay Blvd
Tampa, FL 33614

(813) 253-7114 https://www.tampatraining.com/

Patient Care Technician (Course #: 
NUR-8016) 311012 351390205 202 $2,499.00

202 clock 
hours

CSHP Approved Training Providers Program PY 2024-25 (Excluding Registered Apprenticeships)
Revised 7.23.2024

15
21



Training Provider Address Phone Number Website Program Name SOC Code CIP Code Clock 
Hours

Credit Hours  Total Cost 
of Program 

 Length of 
Training 

CareerSource Hillsborough Pinellas
 Approved Training Providers and Programs List

 Program Year 2024-25 (Excluding Registered Apprenticeships)

***Please contact CareerSource staff to discuss training vendor performance (employment rate, wage rates, and retention rates) as applicable for each training program.
Disclaimer: The information in this document is subject to change without notice and should not be construed as a commitment by CareerSource Hillsborough Pinellas. 

Hillsborough Community College, 
Institute for Corporate & 
Continuing Education

1602 N. 15th Street
Tampa, FL 33605

(813) 253-7114 https://www.tampatraining.com/

PCAP: Python Programming 
Certification (Course #: ECX 8699) 113021 1511020100 48 $1,699.00

48 clock 
hours

Hillsborough Community College, 
Institute for Corporate & 
Continuing Education

1602 N. 15th Street
Tampa, FL 33605

(813) 253-7114 https://www.tampatraining.com/

Project Management Professional 
(Course #: ECD-8500) 42 $2,400.00

42 clock 
hours

Hillsborough Community College, 
Institute for Corporate & 
Continuing Education

4115 N. Lois Avenue
Tampa, FL 33614

(813) 253-7114 https://www.tampatraining.com/
SHRM Certified Professional and 
Senior Certified Professional (Course 
#: ECD-8407) 434161 552020110 48 $2,265.00

48 clock 
hours

Hillsborough Community College, 
Plant City Campus

1206 North Park Road
Plant City, FL 33563

(813) 253-7000 https://www.hccfl.edu/
Commercial Vehicle Driving (Heavy 
and Tractor-Trailer Truck Drivers) 
(Course #: CVD 8001/CVD 8002) 533032 490205 320 10.7 $5,450.00 6-12 weeks

Hillsborough Community College, 
Plant City Campus

1206 North Park Road
Plant City, FL 33563

(813) 253-7000 https://www.hccfl.edu/ Environmental Science A.S. (Course 
# AS.EVR.ETEC) 192041 3.0104 64 $7,235.86 2 years

Hillsborough Community College, 
Plant City Campus

1206 North Park Road
Plant City, FL 33563

(813) 253-7000 https://www.hccfl.edu/
Veterinary Technology-A.S. Degree 
(Course #: AS.VET.TECH) 292056 51.0808 1996 73 $10,752.00 2 years

Hillsborough Community College, 
Ybor Campus

5610 E. Columbus Drive 
Tampa, FL 33619

(813) 253-7000 https://www.hccfl.edu/ Advanced Welding Technology 
(Course #: VOC.WELDING.ADV) 514121 648050806 750 $5,479.50 8 months

Hillsborough Community College, 
Ybor Campus

5610 E. Columbus Drive 
Tampa, FL 33619

(813) 253-7000 https://www.hccfl.edu/ Automotive Collision Technology 
Technician (Course #: 
VOC.ARR.TECH) 493021 0647060306 1400 $7,859.21 14 months

Hillsborough Community College, 
Ybor Campus

5610 E. Columbus Drive 
Tampa, FL 33619

(813) 253-7000 https://www.hccfl.edu/ Automotive Service Technology 
(Course #: VOC.AST) 493023 0647060405 1800 $9,232.71 18 months

Hillsborough Community College, 
Ybor Campus

5610 E. Columbus Drive 
Tampa, FL 33619

(813) 253-7000 https://www.hccfl.edu/ Diesel Systems Technician (Course 
#: VOC.DIESEL.MECH) 493031 647060501 1800 $11,932.56 18 months

Hillsborough Community College, 
Ybor Campus

5610 E. Columbus Drive 
Tampa, FL 33619

(813) 253-7000 https://www.hccfl.edu/
Firefighter  (Course #: VOC.FIRE) 332011 743020304 492 $5,071.45 3 months

Hillsborough Community College, 
Ybor Campus

2115 N. 15th Street
Tampa, FL 33605

(813) 253-7000 https://www.hccfl.edu/
Florida Law Enforcement Academy 333051 743010700 770 $5,780.00 6 months

CSHP Approved Training Providers Program PY 2024-25 (Excluding Registered Apprenticeships)
Revised 7.23.2024

16
22



Training Provider Address Phone Number Website Program Name SOC Code CIP Code Clock 
Hours

Credit Hours  Total Cost 
of Program 

 Length of 
Training 

CareerSource Hillsborough Pinellas
 Approved Training Providers and Programs List

 Program Year 2024-25 (Excluding Registered Apprenticeships)

***Please contact CareerSource staff to discuss training vendor performance (employment rate, wage rates, and retention rates) as applicable for each training program.
Disclaimer: The information in this document is subject to change without notice and should not be construed as a commitment by CareerSource Hillsborough Pinellas. 

Hillsborough Community College, 
Ybor Campus

2115 N. 15th Street
Tampa, FL 33605

(813) 253-7000 https://www.hccfl.edu/ Florida Law Enforcement Academy: 
Corrections to Law Enforcement 
Crossover (Course #: 
VOC.COLE.CO) 333051 743010702 518 $2,491.53 5 months

Hillsborough Community College, 
Ybor Campus

2115 N. 15th Street
Tampa, FL 33605

(813) 253-7000 https://www.hccfl.edu/ Florida Law Enforcement Academy: 
Equivalency of Training (Course #: 
CJD 8813) 333051 82 $1,083.00 10 days

Hillsborough Community College, 
Ybor Campus

2115 N. 15th Street
Tampa, FL 33605

(813) 253-7000 https://www.hccfl.edu/ Florida Law Enforcement Academy: 
Probation Officer to Law 
Enforcement  Crossover 333051 743010703 532 $3,165.25 5 months

Hillsborough Community College, 
Ybor Campus

5610 E. Columbus Drive 
Tampa, FL 33619

(813) 253-7000 https://www.hccfl.edu/ Heavy Equipment Service 
Technician (Course #: 
VOC.HEQUIP.TECH) 493031 647030201 1800 $11,121.62 18 months

Hillsborough Community College, 
Ybor Campus

5610 E. Columbus Drive 
Tampa, FL 33619

(813) 253-7000 https://www.hccfl.edu/ Security D License (Course #: CJD 
8800) 339032 42 $118.00 1 week

Hillsborough Community College, 
Ybor Campus

5610 E. Columbus Drive 
Tampa, FL 33619

(813) 253-7000 https://www.hccfl.edu/ Security G License (Course #: CJD 
8808) 339032 32 $183.00 3 days

Hillsborough Community College, 
Ybor Campus

5610 E. Columbus Drive 
Tampa, FL 33619

(813) 253-7000 https://www.hccfl.edu/ Welding Technology (Course #: 
VOC.WELDING.TECH) 519198 648050805 1050 $6,225.00 12 months

Jersey College (Pinellas)
2025 Indian Rocks Rd.
Largo FL 33774 (727) 202-9191 www.jerseycollege.edu Professional Nursing (Pinellas) 291141 51.3801 75 $52,252.50 24 months

Jersey College (Tampa)
3625 Queen Palm Drive 
Tampa, FL 33619 (813) 246-5111 www.jerseycollege.edu Practical Nursing  (Tampa) 292061 51.3901 1501 $25,720.00

12 months 
(day) 21 
months 

(evening)

Jersey College (Tampa)
3625 Queen Palm Drive 
Tampa, FL 33619 (813) 246-5111 www.jerseycollege.edu Professional Nursing  (Tampa) 291141 51.3801 113 $48,855.00

15-39 
months

JobWorks dba JobWorks 
Education and Training Systems

7230 Engle Road, Ste 213
Fort Wayne, IN 46804 (215) 702-6658 www.trainwithjobworks.com

TechWorks-Your IT Career Starts 
Here 15-1232 111006 252 $5,000.00 12 weeks

Keiser University Clearwater 
16120 U.S. Highway 19N, Clearwater FL 
33764 (727) 576-6500

https://www.keiseruniversity.ed
u/catalog/ A.S. Medical Assisting 319092 51.0801 N/A 60 $50,022.00 78 weeks

Keiser University Clearwater 
16120 U.S. Highway 19N, Clearwater FL 
33764 (727) 576-6500

https://www.keiseruniversity.ed
u/catalog/

Associate of Science in Surgical 
Technology 292055 51.0909 N/A 74 $66,888.50 96 weeks

CSHP Approved Training Providers Program PY 2024-25 (Excluding Registered Apprenticeships)
Revised 7.23.2024

17
23



Training Provider Address Phone Number Website Program Name SOC Code CIP Code Clock 
Hours

Credit Hours  Total Cost 
of Program 

 Length of 
Training 

CareerSource Hillsborough Pinellas
 Approved Training Providers and Programs List

 Program Year 2024-25 (Excluding Registered Apprenticeships)

***Please contact CareerSource staff to discuss training vendor performance (employment rate, wage rates, and retention rates) as applicable for each training program.
Disclaimer: The information in this document is subject to change without notice and should not be construed as a commitment by CareerSource Hillsborough Pinellas. 

Learning Alliance Corporation
5910 B-Breckenridge Parkway, Tampa, 
FL 33610 (813) 261-6018

https://www.mylearningalliance
.com/ Broadband Digital Installer 150305 49-2022 304 $15,000.00 5 weeks

Learning Alliance Corporation
5910 B-Breckenridge Parkway, Tampa, 
FL 33610 (813) 261-6018

https://www.mylearningalliance
.com/ Broadband Fiber Digital Installer 470103 49-9052 109 $6,500.00 2 weeks

Learning Alliance Corporation
5910 B-Breckenridge Parkway, Tampa, 
FL 33610 (813) 261-6018

https://www.mylearningalliance
.com/ Broadband Wireless Digital Installer 470103 49-9052 112 $6,500.00 2 weeks

Learning Alliance Corporation
5910 B-Breckenridge Parkway, Tampa, 
FL 33610 (813) 261-6018

https://www.mylearningalliance
.com/ Business Information Systems 131199 13 240 $3,500.00 8 weeks

My IT Future Institute
5402 West Laurel Street, Bldg 1A, Ste 
106, Tampa FL 33607 (813) 387-3500 www.myitfuture.com Internet & Graphics Specialist 151231 111003 94.25 $2,995.00 3 weeks

My IT Future Institute
5402 West Laurel Street, Bldg 1A, Ste 
106, Tampa FL 33607 (813) 387-3500 www.myitfuture.com Microsoft Office Specialist 151211 111006 72.5 $2,995.00 72.5 hours

My IT Future Institute
5402 West Laurel Street, Bldg 1A, Ste 
106, Tampa FL 33607 (813) 387-3500 www.myitfuture.com

Preparation for Certified Ethical 
Hacker certification CEH 151211 111003 40 $3,495.00 40 hours

My IT Future Institute
5402 West Laurel Street, Bldg 1A, Ste 
106, Tampa FL 33607 (813) 387-3500 www.myitfuture.com

Preparation for Certified Information 
Systems Security Professional 
CISSP 113021 111003 40 $3,895.00

40 clock 
hours

My IT Future Institute
5402 West Laurel Street, Bldg 1A, Ste 
106, Tampa FL 33607 (813) 387-3500 www.myitfuture.com

Preparation for Cisco CCNA 
Certification 151231 111002 73 $4,295.00 73 hours

My IT Future Institute
5402 West Laurel Street, Bldg 1A, Ste 
106, Tampa FL 33607 (813) 387-3500 www.myitfuture.com Preparation for Comp TIA A+ 151231 110901 40 $2,495.00 40 hours

My IT Future Institute
5402 West Laurel Street, Bldg 1A, Ste 
106, Tampa FL 33607 (813) 387-3500 www.myitfuture.com Preparation for Comp TIA Security+ 151231 111993 36.25 $2,495.00 36.25 hours

My IT Future Institute
5402 West Laurel Street, Bldg 1A, Ste 
106, Tampa FL 33607 (813) 387-3500 www.myitfuture.com

Preparation for CompTIA Advanced 
Security Practitioner (CASP) 111021 111003 40 $3,295.00 1 week

My IT Future Institute
5402 West Laurel Street, Bldg 1A, Ste 
106, Tampa FL 33607 (813) 387-3500 www.myitfuture.com

Preparation for CompTIA Cloud+ 
Certification 151231 110902 40 $2,195.00 1 week

My IT Future Institute
5402 West Laurel Street, Bldg 1A, Ste 
106, Tampa FL 33607 (813) 387-3500 www.myitfuture.com

Preparation for CompTIA 
Cybersecurity Analyst (CySA+) 
Certification 151231 111003 40 $2,475.00 1 week

My IT Future Institute
5402 West Laurel Street, Bldg 1A, Ste 
106, Tampa FL 33607 (813) 387-3500 www.myitfuture.com Preparation for CompTIA Network+ 151231 111002 40 $2,495.00 40 hours

My IT Future Institute
5402 West Laurel Street, Bldg 1A, Ste 
106, Tampa FL 33607 (813) 387-3500 www.myitfuture.com

Preparation for CompTIA Penetration 
Tester+ Certification 151211 111003 40 $3,295.00 1 week

CSHP Approved Training Providers Program PY 2024-25 (Excluding Registered Apprenticeships)
Revised 7.23.2024

18
24



Training Provider Address Phone Number Website Program Name SOC Code CIP Code Clock 
Hours

Credit Hours  Total Cost 
of Program 

 Length of 
Training 

CareerSource Hillsborough Pinellas
 Approved Training Providers and Programs List

 Program Year 2024-25 (Excluding Registered Apprenticeships)

***Please contact CareerSource staff to discuss training vendor performance (employment rate, wage rates, and retention rates) as applicable for each training program.
Disclaimer: The information in this document is subject to change without notice and should not be construed as a commitment by CareerSource Hillsborough Pinellas. 

My IT Future Institute
5402 West Laurel Street, Bldg 1A, Ste 
106, Tampa FL 33607 (813) 387-3500 www.myitfuture.com

Preparation for Cyber Security IT 
Professional 151231 111091 200 $12,495.00 5 weeks

My IT Future Institute
5402 West Laurel Street, Bldg 1A, Ste 
106, Tampa FL 33607 (813) 387-3500 www.myitfuture.com

Preparation for Information 
Technology Infrastructure Library 
ITIL 151231 11.1001 16 $1,895.00 16 hours

My IT Future Institute
5402 West Laurel Street, Bldg 1A, Ste 
106, Tampa FL 33607 (813) 387-3500 www.myitfuture.com

Preparation for Project Management 
Professional PMP 131198 111005 40 $3,895.00 40 hours

My IT Future Institute
5402 West Laurel Street, Bldg 1A, Ste 
106, Tampa FL 33607 (813) 387-3500 www.myitfuture.com

Preparatory Program for Back End 
Web Developer 151134 11.1004 240 $8,000.00 4 months

My IT Future Institute
5402 West Laurel Street, Bldg 1A, Ste 
106, Tampa FL 33607 (813) 387-3500 www.myitfuture.com

Preparatory Program for Cisco 
Certified Network Associate Cyber 
Ops 151231 111001 40 $4,295.00 1 week

My IT Future Institute
5402 West Laurel Street, Bldg 1A, Ste 
106, Tampa FL 33607 (813) 387-3500 www.myitfuture.com

Preparatory Program for Front End 
Web Developer 151257 11.1003 240 $8,000.00 4 months

My IT Future Institute
5402 West Laurel Street, Bldg 1A, Ste 
106, Tampa FL 33607 (813) 387-3500 www.myitfuture.com

Preparatory Program for Microsoft 
Certified Azure Administrator 
Associate 151241 110902 40 $2,975.00 1 week

National Aviation Academy
6225 Ulmerton Road 
Clearwater, FL 33760 (727) 531-2080 https://www.naa.edu/ Advanced Aircraft Systems (AAS) 493011 647060800 1000 $20,100.00 7 months

National Aviation Academy
6225 Ulmerton Road 
Clearwater, FL 33760 (727) 531-2080 https://www.naa.edu/

Aviation Maintenance Professional 
Program 493011 47.0607 3000 $60,000.00 21 months

National Aviation Academy
6225 Ulmerton Road 
Clearwater, FL 33760 (727) 531-2080 https://www.naa.edu/

Aviation Maintenance Technician 
Program 493011 6477060700 2000 $40,050.00 14 months

Net Synergy Virtual Solutions 
dba LT3 Academy

12204 University Mall Court
Tampa, FL 33612 (813) 909-9478 https://www.lt3academy.com/

Cyber Security: Uptown 
Preapprenticeship for Technology & 
Innovation 151212 110101 504 $9,995.00 6 months

Net Synergy Virtual Solutions 
dba LT3 Academy

12204 University Mall Court
Tampa, FL 33612 (813) 909-9478 https://www.lt3academy.com/

Helpdesk Technician (Computer 
Support Specialist): Uptown 
Preapprenticeship 151232 11.1006 504 $9,995.00 6 months

Net Synergy Virtual Solutions 
dba LT3 Academy

12204 University Mall Court
Tampa, FL 33612 (813) 909-9478 https://www.lt3academy.com/

Material Coordinator (Alt Title: Supply 
Chain Tech): Uptown 
Preapprenticeship 131081 52.0203 504 $9,995.00 6 months

Net Synergy Virtual Solutions 
dba LT3 Academy

12204 University Mall Court
Tampa, FL 33612 (813) 909-9478 https://www.lt3academy.com/

Software Developer, Application: 
Uptown Preapprenticeship for 
Technology & Innovation 151252 11.0103 504 $9,995.00 6 months

CSHP Approved Training Providers Program PY 2024-25 (Excluding Registered Apprenticeships)
Revised 7.23.2024

19
25



Training Provider Address Phone Number Website Program Name SOC Code CIP Code Clock 
Hours

Credit Hours  Total Cost 
of Program 

 Length of 
Training 

CareerSource Hillsborough Pinellas
 Approved Training Providers and Programs List

 Program Year 2024-25 (Excluding Registered Apprenticeships)

***Please contact CareerSource staff to discuss training vendor performance (employment rate, wage rates, and retention rates) as applicable for each training program.
Disclaimer: The information in this document is subject to change without notice and should not be construed as a commitment by CareerSource Hillsborough Pinellas. 

Palm Beach Code School
760 US-1, Suite #101
North Palm Beach, FL 33408 (561) 847-4126

https://www.palmbeachcodesc
hool.com/

Intro to Mobile Design & 
Development-Online 151256 511020210 112 $5,950.00 16 weeks

Palm Beach Code School
760 US-1, Suite #101
North Palm Beach, FL 33408 (561) 847-4126

https://www.palmbeachcodesc
hool.com/

Intro to Web Design & Development-
Online 151257 511080100 112 $5,950.00 16 weeks

Palm Beach Code School
760 US-1, Suite #101
North Palm Beach, FL 33408 (561) 847-4126

https://www.palmbeachcodesc
hool.com/

Social Media Marketing Specialist-
Online 131161 511080100 112 $5,950.00 16 weeks

Pinellas Technical College 
Clearview Adult Education 
Center

3815 43rd Street, St. Petersburg FL 
33714 (727) 893-2500 www.myptc.edu Phlebotomy 319097 351100901 165 $1,045.81 12 weeks

Pinellas Technical College 
Clearview Adult Education 
Center

3815 43rd Street, St. Petersburg FL 
33714 (727) 893-2500 www.myptc.edu

Computer Systems & Information 
Technology 151152 511090107 900 $4,785.00 39 weeks

Pinellas Technical College 
Clearwater

6100 154th Avenue  N, Clearwater FL 
33760 (727) 538-7167 

https://www.pcsb.org/ptc-
clearwater

.NET Application Development 
Program 151232 511020314 1050 $4,117.00 48 weeks

Pinellas Technical College 
Clearwater

6100 154th Avenue  N, Clearwater FL 
33760 (727) 538-7167 

https://www.pcsb.org/ptc-
clearwater Accounting Operations 433031 552030202 900 $3,895.85 36 weeks

Pinellas Technical College 
Clearwater

6100 154th Avenue  N, Clearwater FL 
33760 (727) 538-7167 

https://www.pcsb.org/ptc-
clearwater Advanced Composites 512051 15.0617 600 $2,536.50 26 weeks

Pinellas Technical College 
Clearwater

6100 154th Avenue  N, Clearwater FL 
33760 (727) 538-7167 

https://www.pcsb.org/ptc-
clearwater Applied Cybersecurity 151212 11.1003 750 $4,079.15 32 weeks

Pinellas Technical College 
Clearwater

6100 154th Avenue  N, Clearwater FL 
33760 (727) 538-7167 

https://www.pcsb.org/ptc-
clearwater

Automotive Collision Technology 
Technician 493021 647060306 1400 $8,870.48 60 weeks

Pinellas Technical College 
Clearwater

6100 154th Avenue  N, Clearwater FL 
33760 (727) 538-7167 

https://www.pcsb.org/ptc-
clearwater Automotive Service Technology 1 493023 647060411 1050 $10,386.92 45 weeks

Pinellas Technical College 
Clearwater

6100 154th Avenue  N, Clearwater FL 
33760 (727) 538-7167 

https://www.pcsb.org/ptc-
clearwater Automotive Service Technology 2 493023 647060412 750 $4,131.30 32 weeks

Pinellas Technical College 
Clearwater

6100 154th Avenue  N, Clearwater FL 
33760 (727) 538-7167 

https://www.pcsb.org/ptc-
clearwater Baking & Pastry Arts 351011 612050103 600 $3,963.46 26 weeks

Pinellas Technical College 
Clearwater

6100 154th Avenue  N, Clearwater FL 
33760 (727) 538-7167 

https://www.pcsb.org/ptc-
clearwater Barbering 395011 612040202 900 $5,542.20 36 weeks

Pinellas Technical College 
Clearwater

6100 154th Avenue  N, Clearwater FL 
33760 (727) 538-7167 

https://www.pcsb.org/ptc-
clearwater Cabinetmaking 517011 648070303 1200 $5,611.43 56 Weeks

Pinellas Technical College 
Clearwater

6100 154th Avenue  N, Clearwater FL 
33760 (727) 538-7167 

https://www.pcsb.org/ptc-
clearwater Child Care Center Operations 119031 419070802 45 $207.65 4 weeks

CSHP Approved Training Providers Program PY 2024-25 (Excluding Registered Apprenticeships)
Revised 7.23.2024

20
26



Training Provider Address Phone Number Website Program Name SOC Code CIP Code Clock 
Hours

Credit Hours  Total Cost 
of Program 

 Length of 
Training 

CareerSource Hillsborough Pinellas
 Approved Training Providers and Programs List

 Program Year 2024-25 (Excluding Registered Apprenticeships)

***Please contact CareerSource staff to discuss training vendor performance (employment rate, wage rates, and retention rates) as applicable for each training program.
Disclaimer: The information in this document is subject to change without notice and should not be construed as a commitment by CareerSource Hillsborough Pinellas. 

Pinellas Technical College 
Clearwater

6100 154th Avenue  N, Clearwater FL 
33760 (727) 538-7167 

https://www.pcsb.org/ptc-
clearwater

Computer Systems & Information 
Technician 15-1152 511090107 900 $4,785.00 39 weeks

Pinellas Technical College 
Clearwater

6100 154th Avenue  N, Clearwater FL 
33760 (727) 538-7167 

https://www.pcsb.org/ptc-
clearwater Diesel Maintenance Technician 493031 470605 600 $8,624.51 26 weeks

Pinellas Technical College 
Clearwater

6100 154th Avenue  N, Clearwater FL 
33760 (727) 538-7167 

https://www.pcsb.org/ptc-
clearwater Diesel Systems Technician 1 493031 647061305 1050 $10,221.51 48 weeks

Pinellas Technical College 
Clearwater

6100 154th Avenue  N, Clearwater FL 
33760 (727) 538-7167 

https://www.pcsb.org/ptc-
clearwater Diesel Systems Technician 2 493031 641061306 750 $3,226.48 35 Weeks

Pinellas Technical College 
Clearwater

6100 154th Avenue  N, Clearwater FL 
33760 (727) 538-7167 

https://www.pcsb.org/ptc-
clearwater Electricity 472111 646030202 1200 $5,581.47 52 Weeks

Pinellas Technical College 
Clearwater

6100 154th Avenue  N, Clearwater FL 
33760 (727) 538-7167 

https://www.pcsb.org/ptc-
clearwater

Electronic Systems Integration 
Automation 492098 647010106 750 $4,990.59 35 Weeks

Pinellas Technical College 
Clearwater

6100 154th Avenue  N, Clearwater FL 
33760 (727) 538-7167 

https://www.pcsb.org/ptc-
clearwater Fundamental Foodservice Skills 352014 120503 600 $3,981.69 26 Weeks

Pinellas Technical College 
Clearwater

6100 154th Avenue  N, Clearwater FL 
33760 (727) 538-7167 

https://www.pcsb.org/ptc-
clearwater HVAC 499021 615050111 750 $3,968.27 35 Weeks

Pinellas Technical College 
Clearwater

6100 154th Avenue  N, Clearwater FL 
33760 (727) 538-7167 

https://www.pcsb.org/ptc-
clearwater Interior Decorating Services 271025 450040804 1050 $5,774.39 48 weeks

Pinellas Technical College 
Clearwater

6100 154th Avenue  N, Clearwater FL 
33760 (727) 538-7167 

https://www.pcsb.org/ptc-
clearwater Machining Technologies 514041 648050305 1500 $6,435.93 69 weeks

Pinellas Technical College 
Clearwater

6100 154th Avenue  N, Clearwater FL 
33760 (727) 538-7167 

https://www.pcsb.org/ptc-
clearwater Marine Service Technologies 493051 647061611 1350 $10,920.25 61 weeks

Pinellas Technical College 
Clearwater

6100 154th Avenue  N, Clearwater FL 
33760 (727) 538-7167 

https://www.pcsb.org/ptc-
clearwater Medical Administrative Specialist 436013 647061611 1050 $5,449.76 48 weeks

Pinellas Technical College 
Clearwater

6100 154th Avenue  N, Clearwater FL 
33760 (727) 538-7167 

https://www.pcsb.org/ptc-
clearwater Network Support Services 151244 511090102 1050 $4,306.16 48 weeks

Pinellas Technical College 
Clearwater

6100 154th Avenue  N, Clearwater FL 
33760 (727) 538-7167 

https://www.pcsb.org/ptc-
clearwater Practical Nursing 292061 351390101 1350 $7,767.25 61 weeks

Pinellas Technical College 
Clearwater

6100 154th Avenue  N, Clearwater FL 
33760 (727) 538-7167 

https://www.pcsb.org/ptc-
clearwater Professional Culinary Arts Hospitality 351011 412050312 1200 $7,062.67 52 weeks

Pinellas Technical College PHI 1220 Palmetto St., Clearwater FL 33755 (727) 538-7167 https://www.pcsb.org/myptc Phlebotomy 319097 351100901 165 $1,045.81 12 weeks
Pinellas Technical College St. 
Petersburg

901 34th Street South, St. Petersburg, 
FL 33711 (727) 893-2500

https://www.pcsb.org/PTC-
StPetersburg.

Automotive Collision Technology 
Technician 493021 647060306 1400 $8,870.48 61 weeks

CSHP Approved Training Providers Program PY 2024-25 (Excluding Registered Apprenticeships)
Revised 7.23.2024

21
27



Training Provider Address Phone Number Website Program Name SOC Code CIP Code Clock 
Hours

Credit Hours  Total Cost 
of Program 

 Length of 
Training 

CareerSource Hillsborough Pinellas
 Approved Training Providers and Programs List

 Program Year 2024-25 (Excluding Registered Apprenticeships)

***Please contact CareerSource staff to discuss training vendor performance (employment rate, wage rates, and retention rates) as applicable for each training program.
Disclaimer: The information in this document is subject to change without notice and should not be construed as a commitment by CareerSource Hillsborough Pinellas. 

Pinellas Technical College St. 
Petersburg

901 34th Street South, St. Petersburg, 
FL 33711 (727) 893-2500

https://www.pcsb.org/PTC-
StPetersburg. Automotive Service Technology 1 493023 647060411 1050 $10,386.92 48 weeks

Pinellas Technical College St. 
Petersburg

901 34th Street South, St. Petersburg, 
FL 33711 (727) 893-2500

https://www.pcsb.org/PTC-
StPetersburg. Automotive Service Technology 2 493023 647060412 750 $4,131.30 35 weeks

Pinellas Technical College St. 
Petersburg

901 34th Street South, St. Petersburg, 
FL 33711 (727) 893-2500

https://www.pcsb.org/PTC-
StPetersburg. Barbering 395011 612040202 900 $5,542.00 39 weeks

Pinellas Technical College St. 
Petersburg

901 34th Street South, St. Petersburg, 
FL 33711 (727) 893-2500

https://www.pcsb.org/PTC-
StPetersburg.

Building Trades and Construction 
Design Technology 499071 646041506 900 $3,993.63 39 weeks

Pinellas Technical College St. 
Petersburg

901 34th Street South, St. Petersburg, 
FL 33711 (727) 893-2500

https://www.pcsb.org/PTC-
StPetersburg. Central Serile Processing Technician 319093 3511101201 650 $2,763.75 30 weeks

Pinellas Technical College St. 
Petersburg

901 34th Street South, St. Petersburg, 
FL 33711 (727) 893-2500

https://www.pcsb.org/PTC-
StPetersburg. Commercial Class B Driving 533033 649020502 150 $1,066.00 8 weeks

Pinellas Technical College St. 
Petersburg

901 34th Street South, St. Petersburg, 
FL 33711 (727) 893-2500

https://www.pcsb.org/PTC-
StPetersburg. Commercial Vehicle Driving 533032 649020500 320 $3,330.70 13 weeks

Pinellas Technical College St. 
Petersburg

901 34th Street South, St. Petersburg, 
FL 33711 (727) 893-2500

https://www.pcsb.org/PTC-
StPetersburg.

Computer Systems & Information 
Technology 151152 511090107 900 $4,785.00 39 weeks

Pinellas Technical College St. 
Petersburg

901 34th Street South, St. Petersburg, 
FL 33711 (727) 893-2500

https://www.pcsb.org/PTC-
StPetersburg.

Computer-Aided Drawing and 
Modeling 173011 615130205 1200 $5,182.62 52 weeks

Pinellas Technical College St. 
Petersburg

901 34th Street South, St. Petersburg, 
FL 33711 (727) 893-2500

https://www.pcsb.org/PTC-
StPetersburg. Cosmetology 395012 612040102 1200 $6,320.75 52 weeks

Pinellas Technical College St. 
Petersburg

901 34th Street South, St. Petersburg, 
FL 33711 (727) 893-2500

https://www.pcsb.org/PTC-
StPetersburg. Dental Assisting 319091 351060112 1230 $6,175.85 56 weeks

Pinellas Technical College St. 
Petersburg

901 34th Street South, St. Petersburg, 
FL 33711 (727) 893-2500

https://www.pcsb.org/PTC-
StPetersburg. Early Childhood Education 399011 419070913 600 $2,186.20 26 weeks

Pinellas Technical College St. 
Petersburg

901 34th Street South, St. Petersburg, 
FL 33711 (727) 893-2500

https://www.pcsb.org/PTC-
StPetersburg. Electricity 472111 646030202 1200 $5,581.47 52 weeks

Pinellas Technical College St. 
Petersburg

901 34th Street South, St. Petersburg, 
FL 33711 (727) 893-2500

https://www.pcsb.org/PTC-
StPetersburg. Emergency Medical Technician 292041 351090413 300 $1,713.00 17 weeks

Pinellas Technical College St. 
Petersburg

901 34th Street South, St. Petersburg, 
FL 33711 (727) 893-2500

https://www.pcsb.org/PTC-
StPetersburg. Facials Specialty 395094 612040806 220 $1,973.55 13 weeks

Pinellas Technical College St. 
Petersburg

901 34th Street South, St. Petersburg, 
FL 33711 (727) 893-2500

https://www.pcsb.org/PTC-
StPetersburg. HVAC-R 1 499021 61505011 750 $3,968.27 35 weeks

Pinellas Technical College St. 
Petersburg

901 34th Street South, St. Petersburg, 
FL 33711 (727) 893-2500

https://www.pcsb.org/PTC-
StPetersburg. Medical Coder Biller 292099 351070716 1110 $5,061.25 48 weeks

CSHP Approved Training Providers Program PY 2024-25 (Excluding Registered Apprenticeships)
Revised 7.23.2024

22
28



Training Provider Address Phone Number Website Program Name SOC Code CIP Code Clock 
Hours

Credit Hours  Total Cost 
of Program 

 Length of 
Training 

CareerSource Hillsborough Pinellas
 Approved Training Providers and Programs List

 Program Year 2024-25 (Excluding Registered Apprenticeships)

***Please contact CareerSource staff to discuss training vendor performance (employment rate, wage rates, and retention rates) as applicable for each training program.
Disclaimer: The information in this document is subject to change without notice and should not be construed as a commitment by CareerSource Hillsborough Pinellas. 

Pinellas Technical College St. 
Petersburg

901 34th Street South, St. Petersburg, 
FL 33711 (727) 893-2500

https://www.pcsb.org/PTC-
StPetersburg. Nail Specialty SP 395092 612041005 180 $1,201.75 13 weeks

Pinellas Technical College St. 
Petersburg

901 34th Street South, St. Petersburg, 
FL 33711 (727) 893-2500

https://www.pcsb.org/PTC-
StPetersburg. Plumbing 472152 646050312 1080 $5,246.15 48 weeks

Pinellas Technical College St. 
Petersburg

901 34th Street South, St. Petersburg, 
FL 33711 (727) 893-2500

https://www.pcsb.org/PTC-
StPetersburg. Practical Nursing 292061 351390101 1350 $7,767.25 61 weeks

Pinellas Technical College St. 
Petersburg

901 34th Street South, St. Petersburg, 
FL 33711 (727) 893-2500

https://www.pcsb.org/PTC-
StPetersburg.

Professional Culinary Arts and 
Hospitality 351011 412050312 1200 $7,062.67 52 weeks

Pinellas Technical College St. 
Petersburg

901 34th Street South, St. Petersburg, 
FL 33711 (727) 893-2500

https://www.pcsb.org/PTC-
StPetersburg. Public Works 173025 615050600 450 $1,935.50 22 weeks

Pinellas Technical College St. 
Petersburg

901 34th Street South, St. Petersburg, 
FL 33711 (727) 893-2500

https://www.pcsb.org/PTC-
StPetersburg. Surgical Technology 292055 351090905 1330 $5,957.45 61 weeks

Pinellas Technical College St. 
Petersburg

901 34th Street South, St. Petersburg, 
FL 33711 (727) 893-2500

https://www.pcsb.org/PTC-
StPetersburg. Welding Technology 514121 648050805 1050 $6,079.70 48 weeks

Pinellas Technical College St. 
Petersburg

901 34th Street South, St. Petersburg, 
FL 33711 (727) 893-2500

https://www.pcsb.org/PTC-
StPetersburg. Welding Technology-Advanced 514121 648050806 750 $4,963.50 35 weeks

Rasmussen University 
(Brandon/Tampa Campus)

330 Brandon Town Center Dr.
Brandon, FL 33511 (813) 246-7600

https://www.rasmussen.edu/loc
ations/florida/tampa-brandon/

Health Information Technician-
Associate's Degree 51.0707 990 90 $31,710.00 2 years

Rasmussen University 
(Brandon/Tampa Campus)

330 Brandon Town Center Dr.
Brandon, FL 33511 (813) 246-7600

https://www.rasmussen.edu/loc
ations/florida/tampa-brandon/

Medical Administrative Assistant-
Certificate (Brandon/Tampa) 51.0705 400 38 $13,790.00 9 months 

Rasmussen University 
(Brandon/Tampa Campus)

330 Brandon Town Center Dr.
Brandon, FL 33511 (813) 246-7600

https://www.rasmussen.edu/loc
ations/florida/tampa-brandon/

Medical Assisting-Diploma 
(Brandon/Tampa) 51.3901 872.5 62 $18,530.00 1.5 years

Rasmussen University 
(Brandon/Tampa Campus)

330 Brandon Town Center Dr.
Brandon, FL 33511 (813) 246-7600

https://www.rasmussen.edu/loc
ations/florida/tampa-brandon/

Practical Nursing-Diploma 
(Brandon/Tampa) 51.3901 872.5 62 $24,335.00 1.5 years

Rasmussen University 
(Brandon/Tampa Campus)

330 Brandon Town Center Dr.
Brandon, FL 33511 (813) 246-7600

https://www.rasmussen.edu/loc
ations/florida/tampa-brandon/

Professional Nursing-Associate's 
Degree (Brandon/Tampa) 51.3801 1292.5 102 $48,563.00 2 years

Rasmussen University (Central 
Pasco Campus)

16418 State Rd. 54
Odessa, FL 33556 (813) 435-3601

https://www.rasmussen.edu/loc
ations/florida/central-pasco/

Health Information Technician-
Associate's Degree (Central Pasco) 51.0707 990 90 $31,710.00 2 years

CSHP Approved Training Providers Program PY 2024-25 (Excluding Registered Apprenticeships)
Revised 7.23.2024

23
29



Training Provider Address Phone Number Website Program Name SOC Code CIP Code Clock 
Hours

Credit Hours  Total Cost 
of Program 

 Length of 
Training 

CareerSource Hillsborough Pinellas
 Approved Training Providers and Programs List

 Program Year 2024-25 (Excluding Registered Apprenticeships)

***Please contact CareerSource staff to discuss training vendor performance (employment rate, wage rates, and retention rates) as applicable for each training program.
Disclaimer: The information in this document is subject to change without notice and should not be construed as a commitment by CareerSource Hillsborough Pinellas. 

Rasmussen University (Central 
Pasco Campus)

16418 State Rd. 54
Odessa, FL 33556 (813) 435-3601

https://www.rasmussen.edu/loc
ations/florida/central-pasco/

Medical Administrative Assistant-
Certificate (Central Pasco) 51.0705 400 38 $13,790.00 9 months

Rasmussen University (Central 
Pasco Campus)

16418 State Rd. 54
Odessa, FL 33556 (813) 435-3601

https://www.rasmussen.edu/loc
ations/florida/central-pasco/

Medical Assisting-Diploma (Central 
Pasco) 51.3901 872.5 62 $18,530.00 12 months

Rasmussen University (Central 
Pasco Campus)

16418 State Rd. 54
Odessa, FL 33556 (813) 435-3601

https://www.rasmussen.edu/loc
ations/florida/central-pasco/

Practical Nursing-Diploma (Central 
Pasco) 51.3901 872.5 62 $24,335.00 1.5 years

Rasmussen University (Central 
Pasco Campus)

16418 State Rd. 54
Odessa, FL 33556 (813) 435-3601

https://www.rasmussen.edu/loc
ations/florida/central-pasco/

Professional Nursing-Associate's 
Degree (Central Pasco) 51.3801 1292.5 102 $51,414.00 2 years

Rasmussen University (Central 
Pasco Campus)

16418 State Rd. 54
Odessa, FL 33556 (813) 435-3601

https://www.rasmussen.edu/loc
ations/florida/central-pasco/

Surgical Technologist-Associate's 
Degree (Central Pasco) 51.0909 920 92 $30,528.00 2 years

Roadmaster Drivers School, Inc.
5025 Orient Road 
Tampa, FL 33610 (813) 626-2400 https://www.roadmaster.com Commercial Truck Driver Training 53-3032 649020503 180 $7,495.00 4 weeks

Southern Technical College
3910 Riga Boulevard 
Tampa, FL 33619 (877) 347-5492 https://www.southerntech.edu

Diagnostic Medical Sonography  
(Tampa) 29-2023 51.091 1646 98 $44,100.00 24 months

Southern Technical College
3910 Riga Boulevard 
Tampa, FL 33619 (877) 347-5492 https://www.southerntech.edu Electrical Technology  (Tampa) 472111 14.1001 600 49.5 $15,995.00 10 months

Southern Technical College
608 East Bloomingdale Avenue 
Brandon, FL 33511 (813) 654-8800 https://www.southerntech.edu HVAC-Diploma (Brandon) 499021 47-0199 600 48 $18,500.00 40 weeks

Southern Technical College
608 East Bloomingdale Avenue 
Brandon, FL 33511 (813) 654-8800 https://www.southerntech.edu

Medical Assisting Diploma  
(Brandon) 47-0199 720 51 $18,500.00 40 weeks

Southern Technical College
3910 Riga Boulevard 
Tampa, FL 33619 (877) 347-5492 https://www.southerntech.edu

Medical Laboratory Technician  
(Tampa) 292012 51.0717 1532 101 $39,895.00 24 months

Southern Technical College
3910 Riga Boulevard 
Tampa, FL 33619 (877) 347-5492 https://www.southerntech.edu Surgical Technician (Tampa) 292055 51.0909 1406 96 $43,200.00 24 months

Southern Technical College
608 East Bloomingdale Avenue 
Brandon, FL 33511 (813) 654-8800 https://www.southerntech.edu Veterinary Assisting (Brandon) 292056 51.0808 720 52.5 $17,250.00 10 months

CSHP Approved Training Providers Program PY 2024-25 (Excluding Registered Apprenticeships)
Revised 7.23.2024

24
30



Training Provider Address Phone Number Website Program Name SOC Code CIP Code Clock 
Hours

Credit Hours  Total Cost 
of Program 

 Length of 
Training 

CareerSource Hillsborough Pinellas
 Approved Training Providers and Programs List

 Program Year 2024-25 (Excluding Registered Apprenticeships)

***Please contact CareerSource staff to discuss training vendor performance (employment rate, wage rates, and retention rates) as applicable for each training program.
Disclaimer: The information in this document is subject to change without notice and should not be construed as a commitment by CareerSource Hillsborough Pinellas. 

Southern Technical Institute
8200 66th Street North, Pinellas Park FL 
33781 (727) 341-4445 https://beacna.com/

C.N.A. Test Prep (must show 
sequencing to higher level credential 
that leads to occupation that does 
meet wage criteria.) 311014 513902 75 N/A $813.00 2 Weeks 

Southern Technical Institute
8200 66th Street North, Pinellas Park FL 
33781 (727) 548-7737 https://beacna.com/ Home Health Aide 311011 351260200 75 $1,078.00 4 weeks

Southern Technical Institute
8200 66th Street North, Pinellas Park FL 
33781 (727) 548-7737 https://beacna.com/ Phlebotomy Technician Certificate 319097 351100901 75 $1,338.00 8 weeks

Southern Technical Institute
8200 66th Street North, Pinellas Park FL 
33781 (727) 548-7737 https://beacna.com/ Registered Behavior Technician 292053 65 $1,499.00 26 weeks

St. Petersburg College

St. Petersburg College Workforce 
Institute, 13805 58th Street North, 
Clearwater FL 33760 (727) 341-4445 https://www.spcollege.edu/

4-40 Customer Service 
Representative 113031 520801 40 N/A $509.00 4 Months

St. Petersburg College Online, SPG, SEM, CLW, MT/DT, TS (727) 341-4445 https://www.spcollege.edu/
Accounting Technology Operations 
Certificate 433031 520302 N/A 18 $3,512.00 2 Semesters

St. Petersburg College
13805 58th Street North (Online), 
Clearwater FL 33760 (727) 341-4445 https://www.spcollege.edu/

Adobe Certified Associate 
Certification (ACA) InDesign 271024 110803

Self-
Paced N/A $1,295.00 8 Weeks

St. Petersburg College
13805 58th Street North (Online), 
Clearwater FL 33760 (727) 341-4445 https://www.spcollege.edu/

Adobe Certified Associate 
Certification (ACA) Illustrator 271024 110803

Self-
Paced N/A $1,295.00 8 Weeks

St. Petersburg College
13805 58th Street North (Online), 
Clearwater FL 33760 (727) 341-4445 https://www.spcollege.edu/

Adobe Certified Associate 
Certification (ACA) Photoshop 271024 110803

Self-
Paced N/A $1,295.00 8 Weeks

St. Petersburg College

St. Petersburg College Workforce 
Institute, 13805 58th Street North, 
Clearwater FL 33760 (727) 341-4445 https://www.spcollege.edu/

Amazon Cloud Practitioner 
Certifcation Prep 151151 111003 N/A N/A $1,470.00 6 Weeks 

St. Petersburg College 2465 Drew Street, Clearwater FL 33765 (727) 341-4445 https://www.spcollege.edu/
Applied Engineering Technology 
(ENG-AS) 499041 1615000001 60 $6,705.00 2 Years

St. Petersburg College St. Petersburg College Gibbs (727) 341-4445 https://www.spcollege.edu/ Audio Production and Engineering 274011 500913 N/a 24 $1,676.00 12 Months 

St. Petersburg College 2465 Drew Street, Clearwater FL 33765 (727) 341-4445 https://www.spcollege.edu/
Building Design and Construction 
Management (ARCH-AS) 173011 1604090100 N/A 66 $7,375.50 2 Years

St. Petersburg College Online, SPG, SEM, CLW, MT/DT, TS (727) 341-4445 https://www.spcollege.edu/ Business Administration AS 131199 90901 N/A 60 $11,705.00 6 Semesters 

St. Petersburg College Online, SPG, SEM, CLW, MT/DT, TS (727) 341-4445 https://www.spcollege.edu/
Business Management (Banking and 
Finance plan) Certificate 434131 520803 N/A 24 $4,682.00

CSHP Approved Training Providers Program PY 2024-25 (Excluding Registered Apprenticeships)
Revised 7.23.2024

25
31



Training Provider Address Phone Number Website Program Name SOC Code CIP Code Clock 
Hours

Credit Hours  Total Cost 
of Program 

 Length of 
Training 

CareerSource Hillsborough Pinellas
 Approved Training Providers and Programs List

 Program Year 2024-25 (Excluding Registered Apprenticeships)

***Please contact CareerSource staff to discuss training vendor performance (employment rate, wage rates, and retention rates) as applicable for each training program.
Disclaimer: The information in this document is subject to change without notice and should not be construed as a commitment by CareerSource Hillsborough Pinellas. 

St. Petersburg College
13805 58th Street North, Clearwater FL 
33760 (727) 341-4445 https://www.spcollege.edu/ Certified Clinical Medical Assistant 319092 510801 12 weeks $4,995.00 12 weeks

St. Petersburg College
13805 58th Street North (Online), 
Clearwater FL 33760 (727) 341-4445 https://www.spcollege.edu/ Certified Financial Planner 113031 520801 43 weeks N/A $5,650.00 43 Weeks

St. Petersburg College
13805 58th Street North, Clearwater FL 
33760 (727) 341-4445 https://www.spcollege.edu/ Certified Phlebotomy Technician 319097 511009 10 weeks $2,295.00 12 weeks

St. Petersburg College
13805 58th Street North (Online), 
Clearwater FL 33760 (727) 341-4445 https://www.spcollege.edu/

Certified Production Technician 
(MSSC-CPT) 499041 470303 10 Weeks N/A $1,695.00 10 Weeks

St. Petersburg College
13805 58th Street North, Clearwater FL 
33760 (727) 341-4445 https://www.spcollege.edu/ Cisco Certified Network Associate 151152 11.1001 21 $2,413.00 52 weeks

St. Petersburg College
6605 5th Ave N, St. Petersburg, FL 
33710 (727) 341-4445 https://www.spcollege.edu/ Community Health Worker Certificate 211094 511503 N/A 18 $2,712.00 12 Months 

St. Petersburg College

St. Petersburg College Workforce 
Institute, 13805 58th Street North, 
Clearwater FL 33760 (727) 341-4445 https://www.spcollege.edu/ CompTIA A+ Certification-Hybrid 151152 110901 N/A N/A $2,245.00 6 Weeks 

St. Petersburg College

St. Petersburg College Workforce 
Institute, 13805 58th Street North, 
Clearwater FL 33760 (727) 341-4445 https://www.spcollege.edu/ CompTIA Network+ 151142 110901

6-8 
Weeks N/A $1,870.00 6-8 Weeks 

St. Petersburg College

St. Petersburg College Workforce 
Institute, 13805 58th Street North, 
Clearwater FL 33760 (727) 341-4445 https://www.spcollege.edu/ CompTIA Security+ 151142 110901

6-8 
Weeks N/A $1,870.00 6 Weeks

St. Petersburg College
13805 58th Street North, Clearwater FL 
33760 (727) 341-4445 https://www.spcollege.edu/ Computer Information Technology 151151 110103 60 $6,705.00 52 weeks

St. Petersburg College
13805 58th Street North, Clearwater FL 
33760 (727) 341-4445 https://www.spcollege.edu/ Computer Networking 151152 111001 63 $7,040.25 104 weeks

St. Petersburg College
13805 58th Street North, Clearwater FL 
33760 (727) 341-4445 https://www.spcollege.edu/ Computer Programmer 151131 110201 33 $3,687.75 52 weeks

St. Petersburg College
13805 58th Street North, Clearwater FL 
33760 (727) 341-4445 https://www.spcollege.edu/

Computer Programming and 
Analysis 151131 110201 60 $6,705.00 104 weeks

St. Petersburg College
13805 58th Street North, Clearwater FL 
33760 (727) 341-4445 https://www.spcollege.edu/ Computer Programming Specialist 151131 110201 18 $2,011.50 26 weeks

St. Petersburg College
6605 Fifth Avenue North, St. Petersburg 
FL 33710 (727) 341-4445 https://www.spcollege.edu/

Computer Related Crimes 
Investigation Certificate 151122 430116 24 $3,482.00 52 weeks

St. Petersburg College
13805 58th Street North, Clearwater FL 
33760 (727) 341-4445 https://www.spcollege.edu/ Computer Support Certification 151152 110201 21 $2,346.75 39 weeks

CSHP Approved Training Providers Program PY 2024-25 (Excluding Registered Apprenticeships)
Revised 7.23.2024

26
32



Training Provider Address Phone Number Website Program Name SOC Code CIP Code Clock 
Hours

Credit Hours  Total Cost 
of Program 

 Length of 
Training 

CareerSource Hillsborough Pinellas
 Approved Training Providers and Programs List

 Program Year 2024-25 (Excluding Registered Apprenticeships)

***Please contact CareerSource staff to discuss training vendor performance (employment rate, wage rates, and retention rates) as applicable for each training program.
Disclaimer: The information in this document is subject to change without notice and should not be construed as a commitment by CareerSource Hillsborough Pinellas. 

St. Petersburg College
6605 Fifth Avenue North, St. Petersburg 
FL 33710 (727) 341-4445 https://www.spcollege.edu/ Crime Scene Technician-certificate 194092 430106 28 $4,029.00 52 weeks

St. Petersburg College N/A (727) 341-4445 https://www.spcollege.edu/ Criminal Justice CJPSS-AS 3310999 430103 60 $8,705.00 104 weeks

St. Petersburg College
13805 58th Street North, Clearwater FL 
33760 (727) 341-4445 https://www.spcollege.edu/ Cybersecurity_CYSEC_BAS 151142 111003 120 $14,724.00 208 weeks

St. Petersburg College
13805 58th Street North, Clearwater FL 
33760 (727) 341-4445 https://www.spcollege.edu/ Cybersecurity_ITSC_AS 151122 111003 63 $2,346.75 39 weeks

St. Petersburg College
13805 58th Street North, Clearwater FL 
33760 (727) 341-4445 https://www.spcollege.edu/ Cybersecurity_ITSC_CT 151122 111003 18 $2,011.50 104 weeks

St. Petersburg College
7200 66th Street North, Pinellas Park FL 
33781 (727) 341-4445 https://www.spcollege.edu/ Dental Hygiene AS 291292 510602 88 $21,884.00 104 weeks

St. Petersburg College
13805 58th Street North (Online), 
Clearwater FL 33760 (727) 341-4445 https://www.spcollege.edu/ Digital Marketing Analyst 274011 110801 10 weeks $1,995.00 10 weeks

St. Petersburg College
13805 58th Street North, Clearwater FL 
33760 (727) 341-4445 https://www.spcollege.edu/ Digital Media Marketing Credential 274011 110801 6-8 weeks $1,975.00 6-8 weeks

St. Petersburg College
6021 142nd Ave North, Clearwater FL 
33760 (727) 341-4445 https://www.spcollege.edu/ Early Child Development Certificate 399011 190709 N/A 36 $4,323.00 3 Semesters 

St. Petersburg College
6021 142nd Ave North, Clearwater FL 
33760 (727) 341-4445 https://www.spcollege.edu/ Early Childhood Development AS 252011 131230 N/A 63 $7,005.00 2 Years

St. Petersburg College
6021 142nd Ave North, Clearwater FL 
33760 (727) 341-4445 https://www.spcollege.edu/

Educator Preparation Institute 
Certificate 252021 131206 N/A 27 $3,987.00 10 Months 

St. Petersburg College
13805 58th Street North, Clearwater FL 
33760 (727) 341-4445 https://www.spcollege.edu/ Electrical and Instrumentation Tech 173023 615040401 8 Weeks N/A $995.00 8 Weeks 

St. Petersburg College
13805 58th Street North, Clearwater FL 
33760 (727) 341-4445 https://www.spcollege.edu/ Electrical Lineworker 499071 151001 360 N/A $7,500.00 19 Weeks 

St. Petersburg College
7200 66th Street North, Pinellas Park FL 
33781 (727) 341-4445 https://www.spcollege.edu/ EMS-AS 292041 1351090402 N/A 73 $13,045.95 2 Years

St. Petersburg College
7200 66th Street North, Pinellas Park FL 
33781 (727) 341-4445 https://www.spcollege.edu/ EMT-ATD 292041 351090408 N/A 12 $3,058.00 16 Weeks 

St. Petersburg College Online, SPG, SEM, CLW, MT/DT, TS (727) 341-4445 https://www.spcollege.edu/
Event Planning Management 
Certificate 119051 520909 N/A 24 $4,682.00

2-3 
Semesters 

St. Petersburg College Online, SPG, SEM, CLW, MT/DT, TS (727) 341-4445 https://www.spcollege.edu/
Food and Beverage Management 
Certificate 119051 520905 N/A 30 $5,853.00

2-3 
Semesters 

St. Petersburg College Online, SPG, SEM, CLW, MT/DT, TS (727) 341-4445 https://www.spcollege.edu/
Food and Beverage Specialist 
Certificate 119051 520905 N/A 12 $2,341.00

1-2 
Semesters 

CSHP Approved Training Providers Program PY 2024-25 (Excluding Registered Apprenticeships)
Revised 7.23.2024

27
33



Training Provider Address Phone Number Website Program Name SOC Code CIP Code Clock 
Hours

Credit Hours  Total Cost 
of Program 

 Length of 
Training 

CareerSource Hillsborough Pinellas
 Approved Training Providers and Programs List

 Program Year 2024-25 (Excluding Registered Apprenticeships)

***Please contact CareerSource staff to discuss training vendor performance (employment rate, wage rates, and retention rates) as applicable for each training program.
Disclaimer: The information in this document is subject to change without notice and should not be construed as a commitment by CareerSource Hillsborough Pinellas. 

St. Petersburg College
7200 66th Street North, Pinellas Park FL 
33781 (727) 341-4445 https://www.spcollege.edu/ Funeral Arts Certificate N/A 312030166 N/A 28 $4,699.00 12 Months 

St. Petersburg College
7200 66th Street North, Pinellas Park FL 
33781 (727) 341-4445 https://www.spcollege.edu/ Funeral Services N/A 1312030100 N/A 72 $10,616.00 2 Years

St. Petersburg College
13805 58th Street North (Online), 
Clearwater FL 33760 (727) 341-4445 https://www.spcollege.edu/

Google Data Analytics Professional 
Certificate 151141 307199

Self-
Paced N/A $249.00 Self-Paced 

St. Petersburg College
6021 142nd Ave North, Clearwater FL 
33760 (727) 341-4445 https://www.spcollege.edu/ Health Care Services Certificate 436013 510702 N/A 27 Varies

12 Months or 
Less 

St. Petersburg College
7200 66th Street North, Pinellas Park FL 
33781 (727) 341-4445 https://www.spcollege.edu/ Health Information Technology 292071 510707 N/A 70 $10,880.00 2 Years 

St. Petersburg College
6021 142nd Ave North, Clearwater FL 
33760 (727) 341-4445 https://www.spcollege.edu/ Health Sciences AS 436013 510701 N/A 60 Varies 2 Years

St. Petersburg College
7200 66th Street North, Pinellas Park FL 
33781 (727) 341-4445 https://www.spcollege.edu/

Healthcare Data Management 
Certificate 292071 510714 N/A 24 $3,253.00 6 Months 

St. Petersburg College
13805 58th Street North, Clearwater FL 
33760 (727) 341-4445 https://www.spcollege.edu/ Help Desk Support Specialist 151151 110103 N/A 18 $2,011.50 12 Months 

St. Petersburg College Online, SPG, SEM, CLW, MT/DT, TS (727) 341-4445 https://www.spcollege.edu/
Hospitality and Tourism Management 
AS 119051 520901 N/A 60 $11,705.00 6 Semesters 

St. Petersburg College
6605 5th Ave N, St. Petersburg, FL 
33710 (727) 341-4445 https://www.spcollege.edu/ Human Services-BS 211018 1451159901 N/A 60 $9,362.00 2 Years

St. Petersburg College
13805 58th Street North (Online), 
Clearwater FL 33760 (727) 341-4445 https://www.spcollege.edu/ Instructional Technology Certificate 252021 131206

Self- 
Paced N/A $1,995.00 Self-Paced 

St. Petersburg College

St. Petersburg College Workforce 
Institute, 13805 58th Street North, 
Clearwater FL 33760 (727) 341-4445 https://www.spcollege.edu/ Lean Six Sigma 111021 520201 4 Months N/A $374.00 16 Weeks 

St. Petersburg College
13805 58th Street North, Clearwater FL 
33760 (727) 341-4445 https://www.spcollege.edu/ Linux System Administrator 151142 111001 N/A 21 $2,346.75 12 Months 

St. Petersburg College
13805 58th Street North (Online), 
Clearwater FL 33760 (727) 341-4445 https://www.spcollege.edu/ lnstructionaI Design Certificate 252021 131206

Self-
Paced N/A $1,995.00 Self-Paced 

St. Petersburg College
13805 58th Street North, Clearwater FL 
33760 (727) 341-4445 https://www.spcollege.edu/

Local Anesthesia for the Dental 
Hygienist 292021 510602 60 N/A $2,000.00 60 Hours

St. Petersburg College Online, SPG, SEM, CLW, MT/DT, TS (727) 341-4445 https://www.spcollege.edu/ Management Leadership Certificate 111021 520299 N/A 12 $2,341.00
1-2 

Semesters

St. Petersburg College 2465 Drew Street, Clearwater FL 33765 (727) 341-4445 https://www.spcollege.edu/ Mechatronics (MECH-CT) 173027 615000013 N/A 30 $5,271.10 12 Months 

CSHP Approved Training Providers Program PY 2024-25 (Excluding Registered Apprenticeships)
Revised 7.23.2024

28
34



Training Provider Address Phone Number Website Program Name SOC Code CIP Code Clock 
Hours

Credit Hours  Total Cost 
of Program 

 Length of 
Training 

CareerSource Hillsborough Pinellas
 Approved Training Providers and Programs List

 Program Year 2024-25 (Excluding Registered Apprenticeships)

***Please contact CareerSource staff to discuss training vendor performance (employment rate, wage rates, and retention rates) as applicable for each training program.
Disclaimer: The information in this document is subject to change without notice and should not be construed as a commitment by CareerSource Hillsborough Pinellas. 

St. Petersburg College 2465 Drew Street, Clearwater FL 33765 (727) 341-4445 https://www.spcollege.edu/ Mechatronics 492094 N/A N/A N/A $575.00 8 Weeks

St. Petersburg College 2465 Drew Street, Clearwater FL 33765 (727) 341-4445 https://www.spcollege.edu/
Mechatronics: Basic Electricity & 
Electronics 499041 470303 40 N/A $575.00 8 Weeks

St. Petersburg College
7200 66th Street North, Pinellas Park FL 
33781 (727) 341-4445 https://www.spcollege.edu/

Medical Coding and Revenue 
Management Certificate 292071 510714 N/A 37 $5,396.00 1-2 Years

St. Petersburg College
600 E Klosterman Rd, Tarpon Springs 
FL 34689 (727) 341-4445 https://www.spcollege.edu/

Medical Equipment Repair Certificate 
(BMET-CT) 499062 615040107 N/A 23 $3,530.92 12 Months

St. Petersburg College
13805 58th Street North, Clearwater FL 
33760 (727) 341-4445 https://www.spcollege.edu/

Microsoft Certified Solutions 
Associate 151142 111001 N/A 18 $2,011.50 12 Months

St. Petersburg College
13805 58th Street North (Online), 
Clearwater FL 33760 (727) 341-4445 https://www.spcollege.edu/

Microsoft Office Specialist (MOS) 
Certification 433031 552040103

Self-
Paced N/A $599.00 Self-Paced

St. Petersburg College
13805 58th Street North, Clearwater FL 
33760 (727) 341-4445 https://www.spcollege.edu/ Networking Technologies 151152 111001 N/A 60 $6,705.00 12 Months

St. Petersburg College
7200 66th Street North, Pinellas Park FL 
33781 (727) 341-4445 https://www.spcollege.edu/ Nursing AS Program 291141 513801 N/A 42 Major Core $11,487.33 2 Years

St. Petersburg College
7200 66th Street North, Pinellas Park FL 
33781 (727) 341-4445 https://www.spcollege.edu/ Nursing BAS (RN-BSN) Program 291141 N/A 32 Major Core $5,209.37 12 Months

St. Petersburg College 2465 Drew Street, Clearwater FL 33765 (727) 341-4445 https://www.spcollege.edu/ Paralegal Studies Certificate 232011 220302 N/A 24 $3,547.70 12 Months

St. Petersburg College 2465 Drew Street, Clearwater FL 33765 (727) 341-4445 https://www.spcollege.edu/ Paralegal-AS 232011 220302 N/A 64 $9,252.00 2 Years

St. Petersburg College
3200 34th St. South, St.Petersburg, FL 
33711 (727) 341-4445 https://www.spcollege.edu/ Paramedic PMED_CT 292041  0351090405-Paramedic CCCN/A 42 $7,439.70 46 Weeks

St. Petersburg College
13805 58th Street North, Clearwater FL 
33760 (727) 341-4445 https://www.spcollege.edu/ Patient Care Tech with Phlebotomy N/A N/A 12 Weeks $4,995.00 12 Weeks

St. Petersburg College
13805 58th Street North, Clearwater FL 
33760 (727) 341-4445 https://www.spcollege.edu/ Patient Care Technician 311014 513902 12 Weeks N/A $3,995.00 12 Weeks

St. Petersburg College
7200 66th Street North, Pinellas Park FL 
33781 (727) 341-4445 https://www.spcollege.edu/ Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA) 312021  FL-1351080601Fed-510806N/A 74 $10,978- In State2 Years

St. Petersburg College 2465 Drew Street, Clearwater FL 33765 (727) 341-4445 https://www.spcollege.edu/
Production Systems Management 
(PROSYS-AS) 491011 1652020501 N/A 60 $6,705.00 2 Years

St. Petersburg College Online, SPG, SEM, CLW, MT/DT, TS (727) 341-4445 https://www.spcollege.edu/ Project Management Certificate 119199 111005 N/A 18 $3,512.00 2 Semesters 

CSHP Approved Training Providers Program PY 2024-25 (Excluding Registered Apprenticeships)
Revised 7.23.2024

29
35



Training Provider Address Phone Number Website Program Name SOC Code CIP Code Clock 
Hours

Credit Hours  Total Cost 
of Program 

 Length of 
Training 

CareerSource Hillsborough Pinellas
 Approved Training Providers and Programs List

 Program Year 2024-25 (Excluding Registered Apprenticeships)

***Please contact CareerSource staff to discuss training vendor performance (employment rate, wage rates, and retention rates) as applicable for each training program.
Disclaimer: The information in this document is subject to change without notice and should not be construed as a commitment by CareerSource Hillsborough Pinellas. 

St. Petersburg College
13805 58th Street North (Online), 
Clearwater FL 33760 (727) 341-4445 https://www.spcollege.edu/ QuickBooks Fundamentals 433031 520302

Self-
Paced N/A $299.00 Self-Paced

St. Petersburg College
7200 66th Street North, Pinellas Park FL 
33781 (727) 341-4445 https://www.spcollege.edu/ Radiography Program N/A N/A 77 $10,859.75 2 Years 

St. Petersburg College 2465 Drew Street, Clearwater FL 33765 (727) 341-4445 https://www.spcollege.edu/
Rapid Prototyping and Design 
(RAPID-CT) 514041 615130211 N/A 12 $1,746.04 12 Months 

St. Petersburg College
13805 58th Street North, Clearwater FL 
33760 (727) 341-4445 https://www.spcollege.edu/ Real Estate Sales Agent 419022 252150107 8 Weeks N/A $995.00 8 Weeks

St. Petersburg College
13805 58th Street North, Clearwater FL 
33760 (727) 341-4445 https://www.spcollege.edu/ Registered Nurse Refresher 291141 513801 12 Weeks N/A $6,995.00 12 Weeks 

St. Petersburg College
13805 58th Street North, Clearwater FL 
33760 (727) 341-4445 https://www.spcollege.edu/ Registered Nurse Remediation 291141 513801 12 Weeks N/A $6,995.00 12 Weeks

St. Petersburg College
7200 66th Street North, Pinellas Park FL 
33781 (727) 341-4445 https://www.spcollege.edu/ Respiratory Care-AS 291126 510908 N/A 76 $8,271.00 2 Years 

St. Petersburg College
7200 66th Street North, Pinellas Park FL 
33781 (727) 341-4445 https://www.spcollege.edu/ RN-BSN Program 291141 513801 N/A  32 Required Core program credits $5,209.37 1 Year

St. Petersburg College Online, SPG, SEM, CLW, MT/DT, TS (727) 341-4445 https://www.spcollege.edu/
Rooms Division Management 
Certificate 371011 460401 N/A 30 $5,853.00

2-3 
Semesters

St. Petersburg College
13805 58th Street North, Clearwater FL 
33760 (727) 341-4445 https://www.spcollege.edu/ Solar Power Associate 471011 151001 60 N/A $1,995.00 10 Weeks 

St. Petersburg College Online, SPG, SEM, CLW, MT/DT, TS (727) 341-4445 https://www.spcollege.edu/
Supply Chain Management 
Certificate 113071 520209 N/A 18 $2,012.00 2 Semesters 

St. Petersburg College

St. Petersburg College Workforce 
Institute, 13805 58th Street North, 
Clearwater FL 33760 (727) 341-4445 https://www.spcollege.edu/ Supply Chain Principles 131199 520201 16 Weeks N/A $500.00 16 Weeks

St. Petersburg College
6021 142nd Ave North, Clearwater FL 
33760 (727) 341-4445 https://www.spcollege.edu/ Surgical Technology 292056 510909 64 64 $8,439.00 18 Months 

St. Petersburg College
13805 58th Street North, Clearwater FL 
33760 (727) 341-4445 https://www.spcollege.edu/

Technology Development & 
Management 151142 111099 N/A 120 $14,724.00 4 Years

St. Petersburg College

St. Petersburg College Workforce 
Institute, 13805 58th Street North, 
Clearwater FL 33760 (727) 341-4445 https://www.spcollege.edu/ UAS Drones 474011 460403 N/A N/A $2,593.00 Varies 

St. Petersburg College

St. Petersburg College Workforce 
Institute, 13805 58th Street North, 
Clearwater FL 33760 (727) 341-4445 https://www.spcollege.edu/

UAS Safety Certification Level 1 
(Drones) 474011 460403

Self-
Paced N/A $1,695.00 Self-Paced 

CSHP Approved Training Providers Program PY 2024-25 (Excluding Registered Apprenticeships)
Revised 7.23.2024

30
36



Training Provider Address Phone Number Website Program Name SOC Code CIP Code Clock 
Hours

Credit Hours  Total Cost 
of Program 

 Length of 
Training 

CareerSource Hillsborough Pinellas
 Approved Training Providers and Programs List

 Program Year 2024-25 (Excluding Registered Apprenticeships)

***Please contact CareerSource staff to discuss training vendor performance (employment rate, wage rates, and retention rates) as applicable for each training program.
Disclaimer: The information in this document is subject to change without notice and should not be construed as a commitment by CareerSource Hillsborough Pinellas. 

St. Petersburg College
13805 58th Street North, Clearwater FL 
33760 (727) 341-4445 https://www.spcollege.edu/ Web Development 151199 110801 N/A 60 $6,705.00 2 Years

St. Petersburg College
13805 58th Street North, Clearwater FL 
33760 (727) 341-4445 https://www.spcollege.edu/ Web Devlopment Specialist 113021 110103 N/A 18 $2,011.50 12 Months 

Suncoast Career Academy
223 Morrison Road
Brandon,  FL 33511 (813) 653-6135

https://www.suncoastcareerac
ademy.com/ Entry-Level Dental Assistant 319091 51.0601 211 $4,210.00 5 months

Suncoast Career Academy
223 Morrison Road
Brandon,  FL 33511 (813) 653-6135

https://www.suncoastcareerac
ademy.com/ Entry-level Pharmacy Technician 292052 51.0805 192 $3,615.00 5 months

Suncoast Career Academy
223 Morrison Road
Brandon,  FL 33511 (813) 653-6135

https://www.suncoastcareerac
ademy.com/ Medical Assistant 319092 51.0801 720 $9,675.00 10.75 months

Tampa Medical College
5701 E. Hillsborough Avenue, Ste 2409
Tampa, FL 33610 (813) 932-1710

https://www.tampamedicalcolle
ge.org/ Associate of Science in Nursing 291141 1743 83 $27,091.00 24 months

Tampa Medical College
5701 E. Hillsborough Avenue, Ste 2409
Tampa, FL 33610 (813) 932-1710

https://www.tampamedicalcolle
ge.org/ Practical Nursing 292061 51.3901 1616 $14,631.00 12 months

Tampa Truck Driving School
6193 Jensen Rd
Tampa, FL 33619 (813) 405-0055

https://www.tampatruckdrivings
chool.com Class A CDL Training 537051 5380 165 $6,150.00 165 hours

Tampa Vocational Institute
1907 E. Hillsborough Avenue 
Tampa, FL 33610 (813) 231-4362

http://www.tampavocational.co
m/ Call Center/Customer Service 434051 90 $2,500.00 4 weeks

Tampa Vocational Institute
1907 E. Hillsborough Avenue 
Tampa, FL 33610 (813) 231-4362

http://www.tampavocational.co
m/

Construction Preapprenticeship - 
Carpenter 47-2031 646041506 300 $6,000.00 6 months

Tampa Vocational Institute
1907 E. Hillsborough Avenue 
Tampa, FL 33610 (813) 231-4362

http://www.tampavocational.co
m/

Construction Preapprenticeship - 
Electrician 47-2111 615040400 300 $6,000.00 6 months

Tampa Vocational Institute
1907 E. Hillsborough Avenue 
Tampa, FL 33610 (813) 231-4362

http://www.tampavocational.co
m/

Construction Preapprenticeship - 
Mason 47-2021 646010103 300 $6,000.00 6 months

Tampa Vocational Institute
1907 E. Hillsborough Avenue 
Tampa, FL 33610 (813) 231-4362

http://www.tampavocational.co
m/ Introduction to Green Construction 472031 93 $2,500.00 6 weeks

Ultimate Medical Academy
1255 Cleveland Street, Clearwater FL 
33755 (727) 298-8685

www.ultimatemedical.edu/prog
rams 

Dental Assistant with Expanded 
Functions 319091 51.0601 720 26 $15,000.00 46 weeks

Ultimate Medical Academy
1255 Cleveland Street, Clearwater FL 
33755 (727) 298-8685

www.ultimatemedical.edu/prog
rams 

Health Science - Dental Assistant 
with Expanded Functions 319091 51.0601 1260 62 $15,480.00 88 weeks

Ultimate Medical Academy
1255 Cleveland Street, Clearwater FL 
33755 (727) 298-8685

www.ultimatemedical.edu/prog
rams Medical Assistant 436013 51.0716 940 42.5 $16,950.00 60 weeks

CSHP Approved Training Providers Program PY 2024-25 (Excluding Registered Apprenticeships)
Revised 7.23.2024

31
37



Training Provider Address Phone Number Website Program Name SOC Code CIP Code Clock 
Hours

Credit Hours  Total Cost 
of Program 

 Length of 
Training 

CareerSource Hillsborough Pinellas
 Approved Training Providers and Programs List

 Program Year 2024-25 (Excluding Registered Apprenticeships)

***Please contact CareerSource staff to discuss training vendor performance (employment rate, wage rates, and retention rates) as applicable for each training program.
Disclaimer: The information in this document is subject to change without notice and should not be construed as a commitment by CareerSource Hillsborough Pinellas. 

Ultimate Medical Academy Distance Learning (727) 298-8685
www.ultimatemedical.edu/prog
rams 

Health Science - Medical 
Administrative Assistant (Online) 436013 5107016 1080 62 $11,400.00 75 weeks

Ultimate Medical Academy Distance Learning (727) 298-8685
www.ultimatemedical.edu/prog
rams 

Health Science – Medical Office and 
Billing Specialist 436013 5130714 1080 62 $11,400.00 75 weeks

Ultimate Medical Academy Distance Learning (727) 298-8685
www.ultimatemedical.edu/prog
rams 

Health Science – Pharmacy 
Technician (Online) 292052 51.0805 1080 61.5 $29,212.50 77 weeks

Ultimate Medical Academy Distance Learning (727) 298-8685
www.ultimatemedical.edu/prog
rams 

Medical Administrative Assistant 
(Online) 436013 51.0716 720 38 $18,050.00 45 weeks

Ultimate Medical Academy Distance Learning (727) 298-8685
www.ultimatemedical.edu/prog
rams 

Medical Billing and Coding – 
Associate’s (Online) 436013 51.071 1080 63 $29,925.00 45 weeks

Ultimate Medical Academy Distance Learning (727) 298-8685
www.ultimatemedical.edu/prog
rams Medical Billing and Coding (Online) 436013 51.071 720 39 $18,525.00 45 weeks

Ultimate Medical Academy Distance Learning (727) 298-8685
www.ultimatemedical.edu/prog
rams 

Medical Office and Billing Specialist 
(Online) 436013 51.0714 720 38 $18,050.00 45 weeks

Ultimate Medical Academy
1255 Cleveland Street, Clearwater FL 
33755 (727) 298-8685

www.ultimatemedical.edu/prog
rams Nursing Assistant-Diploma 311131 51.0714 135 6 $1,750.00 8 weeks

Ultimate Medical Academy
1255 Cleveland Street
Clearwater, FL 33755 (727) 298-8685

www.ultimatemedical.edu/prog
rams Phlebotomy 319097 51.1009 200 8 $1,750.00 14 weeks

University of South Florida Office 
of Corporate Training & 
Professional Education 

4202 E Fowler Avenue LIB 608 
Tampa, FL 33620 (813) 974-0950

https://www.usf.edu/continuing-
education/ Designated Project Manager 13-1082 120 $249.00 4 weeks

University of South Florida Office 
of Corporate Training & 
Professional Education 

4202 E Fowler Avenue LIB 608 
Tampa, FL 33620 (813) 974-0950

https://www.usf.edu/continuing-
education/ HR Management Certificate 131071 120 $5,950.00 120 hours

University of South Florida Office 
of Corporate Training & 
Professional Education 

4202 E Fowler Avenue LIB 608 
Tampa, FL 33620 (813) 974-0950

https://www.usf.edu/continuing-
education/ Lean Six Sigma Black Belt 119199 28 $2,995.00 7 weeks

University of South Florida Office 
of Corporate Training & 
Professional Education 

4202 E Fowler Avenue LIB 608 
Tampa, FL 33620 (813) 974-0950

https://www.usf.edu/continuing-
education/ Paralegal Certificate 232011 68 $5,695.00 16 weeks

University of South Florida Office 
of Corporate Training & 
Professional Education 

4202 E Fowler Avenue LIB 608 
Tampa, FL 33620 (813) 974-0950

https://www.usf.edu/continuing-
education/

Process Improvement-Lean Six 
Sigma Green Belt Certification 119199 40 $2,995.00 40 hours

CSHP Approved Training Providers Program PY 2024-25 (Excluding Registered Apprenticeships)
Revised 7.23.2024

32
38



Training Provider Address Phone Number Website Program Name SOC Code CIP Code Clock 
Hours

Credit Hours  Total Cost 
of Program 

 Length of 
Training 

CareerSource Hillsborough Pinellas
 Approved Training Providers and Programs List

 Program Year 2024-25 (Excluding Registered Apprenticeships)

***Please contact CareerSource staff to discuss training vendor performance (employment rate, wage rates, and retention rates) as applicable for each training program.
Disclaimer: The information in this document is subject to change without notice and should not be construed as a commitment by CareerSource Hillsborough Pinellas. 

University of South Florida Office 
of Corporate Training & 
Professional Education 

4202 E Fowler Avenue LIB 608 
Tampa, FL 33620 (813) 974-0950

https://www.usf.edu/continuing-
education/ Project Management Certificate 131198 36 $2,985.00 36 hours

University of South Florida Office 
of Corporate Training & 
Professional Education 

4202 E Fowler Avenue LIB 608 
Tampa, FL 33620 (813) 974-0950

https://www.usf.edu/continuing-
education/

Project Management Professional 
(PMP)® Certification Prep 131199 35 $1,395.00 5 weeks

University of South Florida Office 
of Corporate Training & 
Professional Education 

4202 E Fowler Avenue LIB 608 
Tampa, FL 33620 (813) 974-0950

https://www.usf.edu/continuing-
education/

SHRM Certified Professional or 
SHRM Senior Certified Professional 
Certification 113121 24 $1,795.00 6 weeks

University of South Florida Office 
of Corporate Training & 
Professional Education 

4202 E Fowler Avenue LIB 608 
Tampa, FL 33620 (813) 974-0950

https://www.usf.edu/continuing-
education/ SHRM Essential of HR 131071 12 $595.00 12 hours

University of South Florida, 
College of Nursing

12912 USF Health Drive
Tampa, FL 33612 (813) 974-1153 https://health.usf.edu/nursing Bachelor of Science in Nursing 291141 51.3801 350 120 $17,860.92 2 years

USF, LAUNCH
13301 Bruce B. Downs Blvd
Tampa, FL 33612 (813) 974-1153 https://launch.cbcs.usf.edu/ Robotics Process Automation 151299 144 $3,000.00 12 weeks

USF, LAUNCH
13301 Bruce B. Downs Blvd
Tampa, FL 33612 (813) 974-1153 https://launch.cbcs.usf.edu/ Tech2Work 151152 350 $5,909.00 32 weeks

CSHP Approved Training Providers Program PY 2024-25 (Excluding Registered Apprenticeships)
Revised 7.23.2024

33
39



 

Training Provider Scorecard 

Background: CareerSource Hillsborough Pinellas (CSHP) has begun the process of developing a 

Training Provider Scorecard to help assist customers interested in Individual Training Accounts 

(ITA) make an informed decision when selecting a training provider and program and to 

establish performance thresholds for providers. Performance measures recommended to be 

included on the scorecard are Completion %, Employment %, Training Related Employment %, 

Average Wage, Average Training Related Employment Wage and Average Days to 

Employment. Currently, each performance measure has equal weight.  

Report Link: 

https://app.powerbi.com/view?r=eyJrIjoiNDUyMDY1Y2EtMjQ0YS00ZDRmLWE2MDktZDY1Mm

M0ZTc4MjJjIiwidCI6IjFmYzg0OGYyLTNjNmEtNDE0MC05OWE4LWJjNDI0NTViNmM1OCIsImMiO

jJ9 

Definitions: 

Name Definition 

Provider Training provider associated with training program 

Course Name of training program  

Training Occupation ONET job title associated with training program 

Length of Training The length of training in clock hours, days or weeks.  

Total Cost  Total cost of attending program 

% Complete Vs 

Dropped 

Number of customers that successfully completed training divided by the 

number of customers that ended training 

Employment Rate Number of customers that have successfully completed training and entered 

employment divided by number of customers that have successfully 

completed training. 

Training Related 

Employment Rate 

Number of customers that have successfully completed training and found 

training related employment divided by the number of customers that have 

successfully completed training and found employment 

Average Wage Average wage of customers that have successfully completed training and 

entered employment 

Average Wage Training 

Related 

Average wage of customers that have successfully completed training and 

entered training related employment 

Average days to 

employment 

Average number of days after successfully completing training for customers 

to begin training. Customers who obtain employment prior to the completion 

of training are not counted in this measure.  

Ranking Completion % Ranks, within the same job title, the number of customers that successfully 

completed training versus number of customers that ended training 

40

https://app.powerbi.com/view?r=eyJrIjoiNDUyMDY1Y2EtMjQ0YS00ZDRmLWE2MDktZDY1MmM0ZTc4MjJjIiwidCI6IjFmYzg0OGYyLTNjNmEtNDE0MC05OWE4LWJjNDI0NTViNmM1OCIsImMiOjJ9
https://app.powerbi.com/view?r=eyJrIjoiNDUyMDY1Y2EtMjQ0YS00ZDRmLWE2MDktZDY1MmM0ZTc4MjJjIiwidCI6IjFmYzg0OGYyLTNjNmEtNDE0MC05OWE4LWJjNDI0NTViNmM1OCIsImMiOjJ9
https://app.powerbi.com/view?r=eyJrIjoiNDUyMDY1Y2EtMjQ0YS00ZDRmLWE2MDktZDY1MmM0ZTc4MjJjIiwidCI6IjFmYzg0OGYyLTNjNmEtNDE0MC05OWE4LWJjNDI0NTViNmM1OCIsImMiOjJ9


Ranking Employment Ranks, within the same job title, the number of customers that successfully 

completed training and entered employment versus number of customers 

that successfully completed training 

Ranking Training 

Related Employment 

Ranks, within the same job title, the number of customers that successfully 

completed training and entered training related employment versus number 

of customers that successfully completed training and entered employment 

Ranking Average Wage Ranks, within the same job title, the average wage of customers that 

successfully completed training and entered employment 

Ranking Training 

Related Avg Wage  

Ranks, within the same job title, the average wage of customers that 

successfully completed training and entered training related employment 

Ranking Average Days 

to Employment 

Ranks, within same job title, the average numbers of days it took between 

successfully completing training and entering employment 

Score The average rankings of completion %, employment, training related 

employment, average wage, average training related wage, and average days 

to employment--a ranking is only given for providers that have 3 or more 

customers that participated in training 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

41



 

Minutes generated by OnBoard. 1 

 

CSHP Education and Industry Consortium 

Report 
CareerSource Hillsborough Pinellas 

4/23/2025 2:00 PMEDT 

@ Hybrid :4350 West Cypress Street, Suite 875, Tampa Fl 33607 

 

Consortium Members Attendance 

Present: 

Members: Amelia Campbell, Nadia Combs (remote), Christina Davenport (remote), Melissa 

Ebanks (remote), Mark Koulianos, John Meeks, Jakub Prokop, PH.D., Suzanne Ricci, Paul Toomey 

CareerSource Hillsborough Staff: Anna Munro (remote), Dr. Byron Clayton (remote), Jason 

Druding, Chad Kunerth, Keidrian Kunkel, Tammy Stahlgren, April Torregiante, Michelle Zieziula 

Absent: 

Members: Clara Reynolds 

I. Welcome and Introductions (Presenters: Keidrian Kunkel) 

The meeting began at 1:30 p.m. President and CEO Keidrian Kunkel welcomes 

everyone to the meeting, emphasizing the importance of collaboration and the need 

for a balanced representation from Pinellas and Hillsborough County.  

 

Introduction: 

Attendees from diverse organizations including IT, community colleges, economic 

development, and manufacturing introduced themselves, indicating their roles and 

interests in workforce development. 

II. Intent, Policy, and Background (Presenters: Michelle Zieziula) 

Michelle Zieziula explained the policy from CareerSource Florida, requiring local 

workforce boards to develop a local education and industry consortium. Emphasis on 

aligning educational focus with industry needs.  

III. Duties and Responsibilities (Presenters: Michelle Zieziula) 

The duties and responsibilities were discussed in relation to the guidelines provided by 

CareerSource Florida. 

The consortium members can only serve for a two-year term.  

IV. Elect a Chair (Presenters: Keidrian Kunkel) 

The consortium elected Mark Koulianos, Assistant Vice President University 

Community Partnerships University of South Florida as the chair.  

V. Discussion Items  

 
 

42

https://www.onboardmeetings.com/
https://app.onboardmeetings.com/06ff038f2f624b1abd4eeddd9f194b11-1201/meetingDetail/db725ad9bf894943a908450cbdfb8ccc-1201


 

Minutes generated by OnBoard. 2 

 

A. Expectations of the Consortium  

The consortium will provide quarterly reports to the local workforce 

development board which will provide community-based information related 

to educational programs and industry needs to inform the board on programs, 

services, and partnerships in the service delivery area. 

 

Mark Koulianos, the consortium chair, will attend the board meetings to 

provide the updates.  

B. Structure of the Meeting  

• Discussion on the structure and frequency of meetings, with a 

consensus to meet every 60 days between now and the end of the year. 

• The meetings will be held on Wednesdays at 2 PM, with flexibility for 

changes due to holidays. 

• The meetings will include discussions on industry needs, economic 

development plans, and educational offerings, with a focus on strategic 

planning for the year. 

C. Outcomes  

The consortium was established to align educational programs with industry 

needs, emphasizing growth projections and targeted occupations. Key sectors 

addressed include high-demand areas like IT, healthcare, manufacturing, and 

hospitality, ensuring educational offerings meet workforce requirements and 

future industry demands. 

VI. Information Items  

A. Targeted Sector Industry Reports (Presenters: Chad Kunerth) 

Click on the link to access reports. LMI PPT 2025.pptx 

B. Workforce Development  

The meeting focused on workforce development strategies, emphasizing the 

need for skills-based workforce preparation and advocacy for workforce 

readiness.  

 

Action Items 

• Explore funding opportunities to support advertising and outreach 

efforts to make individuals aware of CareerSource services. 

• Evaluate the current ITA cap and its impact on training providers and 

participants and consider adjustments as appropriate. 

• Develop a marketing campaign to educate the community on the 

terminology and funding options available for workforce training and 

development. 

 

43

https://www.onboardmeetings.com/
https://workforcetampa-my.sharepoint.com/:p:/g/personal/stahlgrent_careersourcetb_com/EZZtgPNKYjVIpLe_ADIF7NcBCavb7mB2eNVPWRMgefRPNg?e=3qL4M0


 

Minutes generated by OnBoard. 3 

 

Consortium members engaged in a robust discussion, contributing insights 

from their specialized fields in education and workforce development. 

Key Points 

Meeting Structure: 

Start with data review, then discuss community needs and career constraints. 

Encourage collaboration between industry, education, and CareerSource in order 

to align educational focus with industry needs. 

 

Data and Input: 

• Acknowledged data lag and emphasized real-time insights by utilizing 

sector-specific reports to guide consortium efforts. 

• Importance of feedback from economic development and education 

about new programs. 

Education and Training: 

• Encouraged stronger collaboration between educational institutions and 

industries to fill skill gaps. 

• Use micro-credentials and skills-based models. 

• Discussed leveraging different forms of credentialing and apprenticeships 

to meet workforce demands. 

Soft Skills and Financial Literacy Challenges: 

• Discussion on the growing importance of soft skills and financial literacy.  

• Concerns raised about the reliance on technology affecting interpersonal 

skills and financial understanding among younger generations. 

Youth Exposure to Careers: 

• Advocate for field trips and career previews for students. 

• Future Career Academy's role in engaging seniors. 

VII. Next Meeting  

Next Meeting June 18, 2025. 

VIII. Adjournment  

Meeting adjourned at 3:33pm 

44

https://www.onboardmeetings.com/


NOTES: 
 

 

 



NOTES: 
 

 

 



NOTES: 
 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Meridian One 

4350 West Cypress Street Suite 875 | Tampa, FL 33875 
CareerSourceTampaBay.com 

 

Copyright © CareerSource Tampa Bay. All Rights Reserved. 
 

CareerSource Tampa Bay is an equal opportunity employer/program. Auxiliary aids and services are available 
upon request to individuals with disabilities. All voice telephone numbers listed on this website may be 

reached by persons using TTY/TDD equipment via the Florida Relay Service at 711. 

 

A proud partner of the network 


	Table of Contents
	I. Welcome
	II. Discussion Items
	A. Sector Focuses Solutions
	1. Healthcare
	2. Manufacturing


	III. Information Items
	A. Targeted Sector Industry Reports
	B. Targeted Occupation List (TOL)
	PY2425 TOL.pdf

	C. Eligible Training Provider List (ETPL)
	ETPL.pdf

	D. Scorecard
	Training Provider Scorecard PY2425.docx

	E. ACE Program Highlight - Healthcare Strategies
	F. April 23, 2025 CSHP Education and Industry Quarterly Report
	2025-04-23 CSHP Education and Industry Consortium Report.pdf


	IV. Next Meeting
	V. Adjournment

